Building Bridges to Community

North Carolma

Councn on Developmental DlsablIltles'[{?i??

A ~ Quarterly Council Meetlng | .
- November 19-21,2014
'Hilton Garden Inn, Cary, NC .

Promoting full lives in
The community through...

leadership & advocacy
changing policy/changing practice
building inclusive community




Hilton Garden Inn
131 Columbus Avenue

Cary, NC 27518

Phone: 919-377-0440
Fax: 919-377-0445



NCCDD STAFF ON CALL
JoAnn Toomey

(919) 337-0440

(Hotel Front Desk)

Please call the hotel front desk and ask them to call
JoAnn Toomey






NCCDD Will Be Holding

Officer Elections!

W Three positions will be elected at the Friday Meeting:

Duties:

Position: Vice-Chair (2)

Prepare for and participate in monthly Executive Committee meetings.

Help the Chair in the performance of his or her duties.

If the Chair is absent, perform his duties and assume other responsibilities as the
Chair determines.

Serve as a mentor for new NCCDD Members and provide informal orientation or
delegate this role to another member.

Whenever possible, participate in orientation sessions that occur at quarterly
NCCDD meetings.

Ensure that the NCCDD Member Handbook provides the information necessary
for members to function effectively and to understand the mission, policies and
practices of the NCCDD, including the roles and responsibilities of its members,
officers and staff.

Position: NCCDD Secretary/Treasurer (1)

Duties:

Call the roll at all quarterly meetings and monitor and record attendance.
Review quarterly meeting minutes prior to their distribution.

Ensure that the quarterly meeting minutes are presented for approval and
adoption at the subsequent meeting.

Conduct a “roll-call” vote when requested by the Chair.

Review financial information at Council meetings.

Make a Nomination on Wednesday or Thursday at the

quarterly meeting






2014 COUNCIL COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Ronald Reeve, Chair

Caroline Ambrose: Chair, Advocacy and Leadership
Crystal Bowe, M.D.: Vice-Chair

Adonis Brown: Vice-Chair

|. Azell Reeves: Chair, Community Capacity Building
Anna Cunningham: Secretary/Treasurer

Samuel Milier, Ph.D: Chair, Disability System Change

Siaff: Chris Egan

ADVOCACY AND LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE

Caroline Ambrose, Chair

Adonis Brown

Michael Groves

Wayne Black; Alternate; Rick Zechman
Tim Smith (Pending)

Lourdes M. Fernandez

Crystal L. Foreman

VACANT; Alternate: Danielle Matula
VACANT: Alternate: Mary Edwards
Renate Macchirole

VACANT

Katie Holler

VACANT

Staff: Joshua Strasburg

COMMUNITY CAPACITY BUILDING COMMITTEE

I. Azell Reeves: Chair
Lisa Byrd
John Carbone, M.D.; Alternate: Larry Huggins

William Hussey, Alternate; Dreama McCoy (both pending)

Anna Cunningham

Wilson Finks

Amanda Bergen

David White

Senator Tommy Tucker

Jim Swain; Alternate; Gina Price
Desiree Peterson

VACANT

Staff: Shayna Simpson-Hall

Parent of Child with DD
Individual with DD

Parent of Chiid with DD
Individual with DD

Parent of Child with DD
Parent of Child with DD
Parent of Child with DD

Individual with DD :
ndividual with DD
Individual with DD ?
Agency: Div. of Social Services

Parent of Child with DD

Parent of Child with DD

Individual with DD

Agency: Women & Children’s Health
Agency: Div. of Aging & Adult Servs.

Public at Large

Parent of Child with DD

Individual with DD

Individual with DD

Parent of Child with DD
Individual with DD

Agency: Dept. of Public Safety
Agency: Dept. of Public Instruction
Parent of Child with DD
Individual with DD

Parent of Child with DD
Parent/Person with DD

Other; Legislative

Agency: Div, of Voc. Rehab.
Individual with DD

Parent of Person with DD



SYSTEMS CHANGE COMMITTEE

Samuel Miiler, Ph.D.: Chair
Kelly Woodall Beauchamp
Crystal Bowe, M.D.
Christina Carter; Alternate: Andrea Misenheimer
Eric Chavis
Robin Cummings, M.D.; Aiternate; Deb Goda
Kerri Bennett Eaker
Representative Verla Insko
Wing Ng, M.D.
Joe Piven, M.D.; Alternate: Deb Zuver
Countney Cantreli; Alternate: Sandy Elisworth
Vickie Smith
Peggy Terhune, Ph.D.
Aldona Wos, M.D., Secretary;
Alternate: Dave Richard

Staff: Steve Strom

STAFF

Chris Egan

Cora Gibson

Shayna Simpson-Hafi
Joshua Strasburg
Steve Strom

Melissa Swartz
JoAnn Toomey
Yadira Vasquez
Shar'ron Williams
Letha Young

Parent of Child with DD
Individuat with DD

Parent of Child with DD
Non-Profit Agency

Individuat with DD

Agency: Deputy Sec., DHHS
Parent of Person with DD

Other: Legisiative
Parent/Person with DD

Agency: Carolina Institute for D
Agency: Div. of MH/DD/SAS
AIDD Partner: DRNC

Local Non-Governmental Agency
Agency: Secretary, DHHS

Executive Director
Administrative Assistant
Systems Change Manager
Systems Change Manager
Systems Change Manager
Planner Evaluator il

Director of Operations
Business Officer

Business Services Coordinator
Office Assistant




TH 1155
=\l

pr————

/'“—h.,_"/a.\ﬁ
/‘1\‘! I'ﬁir‘ ' T“
e

Meeting: NC Council on Developmental Disabilities
Location: Hilton Garden Inn, Cary, NC

Building Bridges to Commumity

1:00 — 2:15 PM

2:15-2:30 PM
2:30 - 3:45 PM
3:45 - 4:45 PM
4:45 - 5:30 PM

5:30 -7:30 PM

9:00 - 9:45 AM

9:45 - 11:45 AM

11:45 - 1:15 PM

1:15-2:00 PM
2:00 - 3:00 PM

3:00-3:15 PM

3:15 - 4:00 PM

4:00 - 5:30 PM

5:30-7:30 PM

DRAFT
AGENDA

Wednesday, November 19, 2014
Bradford A

COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP NACDD/ITACC Staff

= Topic 1: Leading by Example

=  Topic 2: FFY 17 State Plan

» Topic 3: Representing your Community at Council Meetings
BREAK

COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

PUBLIC POLICY UPDATE AND DISCUSSION Beth Stalvey, Policy Analyst, NCCDD

BREAK AND HOTEL CHECK IN

NACDD/ITACC Staff

HEFNER/RIDDLE AWARDS DINNER - Bradford A

Thursday, November 20, 2014
Bradford D

OVERVIEW OF COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES Chris Egan & Committee Chairs

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

a} Advocacy and Leadership — Bradford A Carrie Ambrose
b} Community Capacity Building — Bradford B.......c.....ocoooviiiiiiiiiiniin e f. Azell Reeves
¢} Disability System Change — Bradford C Samuel Miller

LUNCH & LEARN-NCCDD STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS {buffet lunch provided)
Gordon O'Neill, President, O'Neill Communications

COMMITTEE UPDATES/MEMBER MOTION REVIEW - Committee Chairs
OPEN SESSION TBD

BREAK
DHHS UPDATE FROM THE SECRETARY Secretary Aldona Wos

WAIVER UPDATE/LISTENING TOUR UPDATE Dave Richard/DHHS Staff

NETWORKING RECEPTION FOR MEMBERS (light dinner provided}....Ron Reeve/Chris Egan

Dave Richard/Duncan Munn Presenters



Meeting: NC Council on Developmental Disabilities
Location: Hilton Garden Inn, Cary, NC

Building Bridges to Community DRAFT
AGENDA
Friday, November 21, 2014
Bradford A-C

0:00- 910 AM  WELCOME/CONFLICT OF INTEREST/ SAFETY & PREPAREDNESS..Ron Reeve
9:10 - 9:20 AM ROLL CALL Anna Cunningham
9:20-9:30 AM  APPROVAL OF MINUTES Ron Reeve
9:30 - 9:45 AM DIRECTOR’S REPORT

9:45 - 10:00 AM  FINANCE REPORT

10:00 -10:15 AM  PUBLIC COMMENT"

10:15 -11:00 AM COMMITTEE REPORTS
(a) Executive Committee Ron Reeve
(b) Advocacy and Leadership Carrie Ambrose
(c) Community Capacity Building..........c.ccoooiin 1. Azell Reeves
{d) Disability System Change Samuel Miller

11:00 -11:15 AM BREAK

11:15 -14:45 AM NEW BUSINESS Ron Reeve
+ State Plan Amendments (Review public input)
+ 2015 Committee Request Forms submitted by members
s Approval of NCCDD Strategic Communications Plan
» Approval to draft RFA for Jean-Woiff Rossi Participant Involvement Fund

11:45 -12:30 PM ELECTION OF OFFICERS Ron Reeve

12:30 PM ADJOURN

*The North Carolina Council on Developmental Disabilities (NGCDD) is committed to offering members of the general public an opportunit_y to make
public comments. NCCDD members who would like to comment during this period of the meeting must ba recognized by the Council Chair and are

fimited to three minutes per speaker.










DRAFT
NC COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

Qqarterly Council Meeting Minutes
North Raleigh Hilton, Raleigh, NC

“August 15, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT: Caroline Ambrose, Amanda Bergen, Eric Zechman {for Wayne Black)
Crystal Bowe, Adonis Brown, Lisa Byrd, Deborah Carroll {for Robin Cummings}, Larry Huggins
{for John Carbone}, Eric Chavis, Anna Cunningham, Wilson Finks, Crystal Foreman, Michael
Groves, Katie Holler, Renate Macchirole, Danielle Matula (for Kevin Ryan}, Wing Ng, Deb Zuver
{for joseph Piven), Ron Reeve, |. Azell Reeves, Gina Price (for Jim Swain), Vicki Smith, Peggy

Terhune, Dave Richard {for Secretary Wos)

MEMBERS ABSENT: Christina Carter, Kerri Eaker, Lourdes Fernandez, Rep. Verla Insko, Samue]
Miller, Desiree Peterson, Senator Tommy Tucker, David White, Kelly Woodail

STAFF PRESENT: Chris Egan, Cora Gibson, Shayna Simpson-Hall, Joshua Strasburg, Steve Strom,
JoAnn Toomey, Yadira Vasquez, Shar’ron Williams, Letha Young

CONTRACTORS/GRANTEES PRESENT: Jennifer Bosk, John McCailum, Karen Hamitton, Beth
Stalvey '

GUESTS: Beverly Colwell, Renee Cummins, Mary Edwards, Sandy Elisworth, Eric Fox, Karen
Luken, David Taylor, Judy Taylor

WELCOME AND ATTENDANCE

Chairman Ron Reeve asked that any Council member with a potential conflict of interest, in
regards to the agenda, identify that conflict, so that it could be documented in the minutes and
acted upon, as necessary. Mr. Reeve reminded Councif members of the requirements of
members to comply with the Statement of Economic Interest and Ethics Training. He also
reminded members of the emergency exits at the North Raleigh Hifton. JoAnn Toomey then

conducted the roli call.

APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MINUTES

Ron Reeve asked for approval of the May 2014 Council meeting minutes. A copy of the minutes
had previously been made available to Council members. Adonis Brown made a motion to
approve the minutes. Crystal Foreman seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

At this time, Mr. Reeve asked that the Council recognize JoAnn Toomey for her outstanding
service and dedication during the time that the Council was without an Executive Director and
presented her with a Distinguished Service Award. Mr. Reeve thanked all the staff for their
efforts and also introduced new staff member, Shar’ron Williams.



DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Chris Eagan provided a brief overview of his progress since joining the Councii on June 30, 2014,
He spoke of the importance of the Council fo continue to work with stakeholders and
policymakers to make sure we have meaningful outcomes.

FINANCE REPORT

Anna Cunningham reminded members to complete their reimbursement forms and submit
them to staff. Ms. Cunningham gave a brief report on the financial status of the Council. A
eopy of the report had previously been made available to Council members.

PUBLIC COMMENT

David Taylor gave an update on the upcoming SABE conference. He encouraged all Council
members to attend.

Karen Luken gave an update on the Medical Health Home Initiative.

Christian Barbour sent a message via emaii that was read to the members: “l have been going
to Vocational Rehab for almost a year now. They made me a plan and got me a job coach, |
have heard from her 2 or 3 fimes. She says she is trying to get me a job, It’s on and off and It
makes me feel disappointed, depressed, and scared as if I wiil never be able to find a job. [ plan
on trying to get my license again, so | won’t have to keep relying on others all the time. | hope
this conference will help me and others get a job.” Member discussion followed.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT

The Executive Committee members met June 16, 2014 and July 21, 2014. A copy of the
minutes of each meeting has been-made avaiiable to Council members. Mr. Reeve asked each

member to review the minutes.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mr. Reeve requested presentation of committee reports. Please refer to the committee
minutes for a detailed description of the committees’ work, inciuding motions made in

commiitee,

DISABILITY SYSTEMS CHANGE COMMITTEE

th the absence of Committee chair Samuel Miller, Crystal Bowe presented the Disability
Systems Change Committee report, Background information concerning the funding requests
appears in the committee minutes. Following are the motions presented on the floor for

Council consideration:

Motion: Anna Cunningham made a motion to grant NCCDD staff authority to release the
Request for Application (RFA) for the “Guardianship initiative”. Crystal Foreman seconded the

motion. The motion was approved.

NCCDD Awugust 2014 Council Meeting Minutes



Vicki Smith, Peggy Terhune, Deborah Zuver, Adonis Brown, Katie Holler and Wilson Finks
recused themselves since they potentially would be bidding on this contract through their
agencies ar they are affiliated with an agency that may bid on the contract.

Motion: Wilson Finks made a motion to rescind the motion approved in May for continuation
funding of Year 2 {of 3} to the National Association of State Directors of Developmental
Disabilities Services {(NASDDDS) for the Enhancing Disability Stakeholder Engagement in
Managed Long-Term Services/Supports and Primary/Acute Care Systems Coordination
initiative. The Council now approves a no-cost extension for Year 1 (of 3} to end on October 31,
2014. Year 2 (of 3) continuation funding is approved for up to $160,000 (Beginning November
1, 2014 to October 31, 2015). Match requirement is waived for this initiative. Anna
Cunningham seconded the motion. Motion was approved.

Motion: Crystal Foreman made a motion that O’Neill Communications be approved as the
contractor selected for the NCCDD Communications contract. Funding is approved for up to
$135,000 with a required minimum of 25% non-federal matching funds, for year one of up to 3
years from October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015. Adonis Brown seconded the motion. The

motion was approved.
COMMUNITY CAPACITY BUILDING COMMITTEE

Committee chair I. Azell Reeves presented the Community Capacity Building Committee Report.
Background information concerning the funding requests appears in the committee minutes.
Following are the motions presented on the floor for Councif consideration:

Motion: Crystai Bowe made a motion to grant authority to staff to draft the RFA to support the
impiementation of the NC ADA Network Fiscat Agent initiative, for up to an amount of $35,000
{level-funded) for up to three years beginning with the period of July 1, 2015 — June 30, 2016,
with a required minimum of 25% non-federal matching funds. Adonis Brown seconded the

motion. The motion was approved.
Anna Cunningham recused herself from the vote due to being affiliated with an agency that

may bid on this contract.

Motion: Eric Chavis made a motion that the NCCDD will make avaitable up te $100,000 {January
1, 2015 to December 31, 2015}, 100% federa! funds of external, scle source continuation
funding for year 2 of 3 years, to Cincinnati Hospital to implement the Project SEARCH Technical
Assistance Initiative, with a minimum 25% non-federal match requirement. Wilson Finks

seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

ADVOCACY AND LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE

Committee chair Caroline Ambrose presented the Advocacy and Leadership Committee report.
Background information concerning the funding requests appears in the committee minutes.
Following are the motions presented on the floor for Council consideration:

NCCDD August 2014 Council Meeting Minutes



Motion: Eric Chavis made a motion that the Rape Crisis Center of Coastal Horizons, Inc. be
approved for continuation funding for Year 2 {of 3} for the Safety and Security: Addressing
Domestic Violence and Sexual Violence Against People with Intellectual and other
Developmental Disabilities initiative. ‘Funding is approved in the amount of $50,000 with
required minimum of 25% non-federal matching funds for the period of January 1, 2015 to
December 31, 2015. Lisa Byrd seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

Adonis Brown and Crystal Foreman recused themselves from the vote due to being affiliated
with an agency or organization related to this contract.

Maotion: Wilson Finks made a motion that Benchmarks, Inc. be approved for continuation
funding for Year 2 {of 3) for the NC Chapter of the Alliance for Direct Support Professionals
initiative in the amount of $100,000 for the period of January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015.
Match requirement is waived for this grant. Eric Chavis seconded the motion. The moticn was

approved.

Adonis Brown, Peggy Terhune and Renate Macchirole recused themselves from the vote due to
being affiliated with an agency or organization related to this contract.

OLD BUSINESS

Chris Egan updated the members regarding the current State Plan Amendment process.

Mation: Eric Chavis made a motion to solicit public input/comment from September 15 {or
earlier, if possible) to October 31, 2014 on the NCCDD state plan {Year three of five) for
consideration in the development of state plan amendments effective 10/01/2014 —
09/30/2015. In November, the Council will review public input/comments and entertain
approval for state plan amendment submission to the Administration on intellectual and
Developmental Disabilities {AIDD) to occur no later than December 31, 2014, Crystal Foreman

seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

NEW BUSINESS

Ron Reeve discussed the an-going issue regarding the difficulty for some members to up-front
the costs to attend conferences and other events and then wait to be reimbursed from the
Council Development Fund In-House initiative. He asked Chris Egan to further address this
issue and how it also affected potential participants of the Jean Wolff-Rossi Fund for Participant
Involvement. Lengthy member discussion occurred and the following motion was made:

Mation: Peggy Terhune made a motion for the Executive Committee to have the authority to
explore the option of an external contract(s) for the Council Development Fund and the Jean
Wolff-Rossi Fund for Participant Involvement and the possibility of including both funds in the
current RFA release for the NC ADA Fiscal Agent initiative. Anna Cunningham seconded the

motion. The motion was approved.

NCCDD August 2014 Council Meeting Minutes



Ron Reeve asked the members for a motion tc approve the 2015 Council meeting dates.

Moticn: Eric Chavis made a motion to approve the Council meeting dates for 2015: February
12 and 13, May 14 and 15, August 13 and 14 and November 18, 12 and 20. Wilson Finks

seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

Motion: Deborah Zuver made a motion to change the dates for the August meeting to August &
and 7. Crystal Bowe seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

Motion: Crystal Foreman made a motion to keep the 2015 meetings in Raleigh. Lisa Byrd
seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

Crystal Bowe made a motion to adjourn. Crystal Foreman seconded the motion. Meeting was

adjourned.

Approved:
Anna Cunningham Secretary/Treasurer

Date:

NCCDD August 2014 Council Meeting Minutes






3

EXECUTIVE |
COMMITTEL

TS e

ATl e







NC Council on Developmental Disabilities (NCCDD)
FINAL '
Executive Committee Minutes
July 21, 2014
10:30 A.M. — 12:30 P.M.

Present: Catrie Ambrose, Adonis Brown‘ Anna Cunningham, Ron Reeve, |. Azell

Reeves
Absent: Crystal Bowe, Samuel Miller
Others present: Chris Egan, Beth Stalvey, Steve Strom, Melissa Swartz, JoAnn

Toomey, Yadira Vasquez

I. Approval of Minutes:

The draft minutes of the June 2014 Executive Committee meeting were discussed.

MOTION: Carrie Ambrose made a motion fo approve the June minutes. Adonis Brown
seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

Il. Financial Update:

Yadira Vasquez reviewed the financial reports for the NCCDD. Ron Reeve asked the
members if there were any gquestions and there were none.

li. Update on Communications Initiative:

Ron Reeve asked Melissa Swartz and Steve Strom to give an update on the
Communications/Marketing initiative. The Selection Committee for the initiative met to
review the vendor applications and presentations. A recommendation will be made to

the full Council at the August meeting.
[V. 2015 Council Meeting Dates:

The members reviewed the dates that will be presented to the full Council at the
August meeting for the 2015 Council meetings.

V. Review Current Conference Funding Policy:

The Executive Committee members reviewed the current Conference

Funding Policy and decided to not make any changes. They did want it noted in these
minutes that the Executive Committee or the full Council has the prerogative to limit
speaker fees on a case by case basis and are not obligated to fund the full $3,000 for

every conference funding request.



VI. Membership Update:

The Executive Comrhittee members reviewed the current applications on file for
current vacancies. Four applicants will be recommended to the Office of the Govemnor,

Boards and Commissions for three vacancies that exist on the Council in the non-
agency membership category.

VIIl. Member Survey Review:

The members reviewed the standard survey template and discussed ways to |
encourage more members to submit them with their thoughts and ideas.. There was :
discussion to have an outside agency handle the survey and report results; perhaps

the new communications/marketing vendor.
VIil. State Plan Amendments for August Council Meeting:

Members reviewed the timeline and proposed minor changes to be made for the State
Plan Amendments. The full Council will approve the draft amendments at the August
Council meeting before they are released for public input. Public input will be reviewed
at the November Council meeting before submission to AIDD on December 31, 2014.

IX. Legislative Update:

Beth Stalvey reviewed a tracking list for state and federal bills for July, 2014 with the
members. She emphasized how fluid the information is and that she would help keep
the information as current as possible. Also, she offered if any members had specific
questions or areas of interest on these bills to just contact Her and she will be happy to

follow up.

X. Other:

Ron Reeve discussed that a NC Stakehoider Engagement Group (SEG) 2014-2015
planning session will be held on July 227 with the NASDDDS facilitators, Nancy Thaler
and Barbara Brent, the SEG co-chairs, Division leadership and the Council staff. He .

then called for a motion to adjourn.

MOTION: Anna Cunningham made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ron Reeve
seconded the motion. The moticn was approved.



NC Council on Developmental Disabilities (NCCDD)
' FINAL .
Executive Committee Minutes
September 15, 2014
10:30 A.M. — 12:30 P.M.

Present: Carrie Ambrose, C_rystal Bowe, Adonis Brown, Anna Cunningham, Sam

Miller, Ron Reeve

Absent: |. Azell Reeves
Others present: Chris Egan, Joshua Strasburg, JoAnn Toomey, Yadira VasqueZ

[. Approval of Minutes:

The draft minutes of the July 2014 Executive Committee meeting were discussed.

MOTION: Carrie Ambrose made a motion to approve the July minutes. Sam Miller
seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

. Financial Update:

Yadira Vasquez reviewed the financial reports for the NCCDD. Ron Reeve asked the
members if there were any questions and there were none.

|lf. Conference Funding Requests:

The following conference funding requests were reviewed for approvai by the members

and action was taken as follows:

NCAPSE (North Carolina Association for Persons in Supported Employment)
Conference being heid October 8-10, 2014 at the Blowing Rock Conference Center in
Blowing Rock, NC. The request is to fund one speaker for up to $1,000. The members
voted not to fund this request based on the subject matter to be presented and the

presenter residing within a close proximity to the conference.

Conference being held October 17-18, 2014

ECU: 7th Annual Early Intervention
ville, NC. The request is to fund three

at the Monroe Conference Center in Green
speakers for up o $1,750.

MOTION: Anna Cunningham made a motion to approve three speakers at the 7h
Annual Early Intervention Conference being held in Greenville, NG October 17-18,
2014 for an amount not to exceed $1,500.00. Each speaker will be reimbursed at a
rate of $500.00, inclusive of speaker fee and travel expenses. Adonis Brown

seconded the motion. The motion was approved.



. NC TIDE Fall Conference being held November 2-5, 2014 at the Crowne Plaza
Hotel, Asheville, NC. The request-is to fund one speaker for up to $1,050.

MOTION: Anna Cunningham made a motion to approve one speaker for the NC TIDE
Fall Conference in Asheville, NC November 2-5, 2014. The speaker will be reimbursed
‘at a rate of up to $1,050.00, inclusive of speaker fee and travel expenses. Carrie
Ambrose seconded the motion. The motion was approved. .

[V. Discuss motion made at August Council meeting: |

A motion had been made at the August Council meeting for the Executive Committee
to have the authority to explore the option of an external contract(s) for the Council
Development Fund and the Jean Wolff-Rossi Fund for Participant Involvement.
Executive Committee members discussed this issue and recommended that the draft
RFA to be presented to the Council at the November meeting for the ADA Network
Fiscal Intermediary initiative also include administering the Jean Wolff-Rossi Fund for |
Participant Invoivement and a portion of the Council Development Fund for special
circumstances regarding member travel. The Rossi fund and Development Fund are |
currently active in their July 1, 2014-June 30, 2015 in-house initiatives. A trial ||
|

alternative for the Development Fund was approved as follows:

MOTION: Ron Reeve made a motion to approve a one-time addition of funds to the
current NC ADA Network Fiscal Agent/Intermediary contractor, Alliance of Disability |
Advocates, in the amount of $5,000 to administer NCCDD approved Council member ;
travel events. Match requirement is waived for the additional $5,000 and is added to
the contract as an amendment for a total amount of $35,000 for the time period of July
1, 2014 to June 30, 2015. Adonis Brown seconded the motion. The motion was

approved.

V. Extension of Communications Liaison through December 31, 2014 with
additional funds

MOTION: Adonis Brown made a motion to approve an increase to the
Communications Liaison In-House Initiative by $7,500 for a total of $27,500. Staff paid

through Temporary Solutions will continue with this increase at 15 hours/week through
12/31/14. Sam Miller seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

VI, Update on public input of State Plan Amendments

Chris Egan gave an update to the members on the status of public input of the State
'Plan Amendments. A full report wilt be made at the November Council meeting.



VIl. Update on Hefner and Riddle nominations

Chris Egan updated the members that as of this date there had not been any
nominationis received for either award and encouraged members to get the word out.
They will formally review and select from the nominations at the October meeting.

Viill. Other

Joshua Strasburg discussed, and shared with the members, a fact sheet that he
helped to develop (along with the NG Coalition Against Sexual Assault, the Office on
Disability and Health, and the Carolina Institute for Developmental Disabilities) through

the State Violence Prevention Team.

MOTION: Anna Cunningham made a motion that the “Sexual Viclence and People
with Inteliectual/Developmental Disabilities Fact Sheet” be housed at and supported by
the NC Council on Developmental Disabilities. Carrie Ambrose seconded the motion.

The motion was approved. :

Ron Reeve called for a motion to adjourn.

MOTION: Anna Cunningham made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Carrie Ambrose
seconded the motion. The motion was approved.



NC Council on Developmental Disabilities (NCCDD)
DRAFT
‘Executive Committee Minutes
October 20, 2014
10:30 AM — 12:30 PM

Present: Carrie Ambrose, Crystal Bowe, Adonis Brown, Sam Miller, |. Azel

Reeves, Ron Reeve
Absent: Anna Cunningham
Other present: Chris Egan, Yadira Vasquez

L. Approval of Minutes:
The draft minutes of the September 15, 2014 Executive Committee

meeting were discussed.

MOTION: Carrie Ambrose made a motion to approve the September
minutes. Sam Miller seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

. Financial Update:
Yadira Vasquez reviewed the financial reports for the NCCDD. Ron Reeve

asked the members if there were any questions and there were none.

fit. Conference Funding Requests: None presented.

V. Jack B. Hefner Memorial Award:
The Jack B. Hefner Memorial Award nominations received were discussed

and voted upon.

MOTION: Adonis Brown made a motion to approve Kurt Timothy Reid to
be the 2014 Jack B. Hefner Memorial Award recipient at the November
Council meeting. Crystal Bowe seconded the motion. The motion was

approved.

Sam Miller expressed a desire to include in the November meeting a
written note on the distinction between the Jack B. Hefner and Helen C.
“Holly” Riddle Distinguished Service Awards. A program for the event will
be available at the dinner and will include this information.

[. Azell Reeves expressed concern that Councit members do not have
enough historical information and would like to see more individuals




nominated that meet the criteria for both awards. She would like to see a
taskforce group created to go through the nominations before they are
presented to the Executive Committee.

V. Helen C. “Holly” Riddle Distinguished Service Award:
The Helen C. “Holly” Riddle Distinguished Service Award nominations were

discussed and voted upon.

MOTION: Ron Reeve asked that all agree to vote on the selection of three
nominations by majority rule to facilitate the final decision. Adonis Brown
made the motion. Sam Miller seconded the motion. Three top candidates

were selected and the motion was approved.

MOTION: Adonis Brown made a motion to approve Joan S. Johnson and
Maureen Morrell to be the 2014 Helen C. “Holly” Riddle Distinguished
Service Award recipients at the November Council meeting. Crystal Bowe

seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

Per further discussion on both awards, Chris Egan will forward information
to Executive Committee members on the award history and past recipients,
along with the current criteria in place for these awards. He will also
arrange for letters to be sent to the recipients and nominees of both

awards.

: V1. November Council Meeting Agenda Discussion
The November Council Meeting Agenda was discussed and changes were
made. Please refer to the attached NCCDD — Draft November Council

_ 'Meeti_ng Agenda.
At the awards dinner Wednesday evening, the Executive Commitiee

suggested that Council member Dave Richard be the keynote speaker and
Duncan Munn introduce the recipients and present the awards.

. Azell Reeves suggested that Dave Richard’s keynote might focus on
what is happening at the stakeholder groups and indicate what type of

representation is at those groups.

Ron Reeve requested that Chris Egan open the “Overview of Committee
Activities” session on Thursday for the members fo be better informed of



what will be happening in the committees. Staff will provide a poWer'point
for each Committee Chair to present during this session.

VIL Other:
Chris Egan provided an update on the Executive Committee’s
recommendation at the September meeting that the draft RFA for the ADA
Fiscal Intermediary being presented at the November Council meeting
include the Jean Wolff-Rossi Fund for Participant Involvement and a
portion of the Council Development Fund. Chris indicated that the current
contract for the ADA Fiscal Intermediary initiative has been amended to
add member travel funds under the intention of the Council Development
Fund. He advised that the Jean Wolff-Rossi Fund would be managed more
effectively as a separate initiative and recommended a separate RFA for
the Jean Wolff-Rossi Fund for Participant Involvement. The trial alternative
for member trave! under the current ADA Fiscal Intermediary initiative will
continue untii June 30, 2015 and future alternatives will be addressed on or

before that date.

Motion: Carrie Ambrose made a motion to approve staff requesting
approval at the November Council meeting to draft an RFA for the Jean
Wolff-Rossi Fund for Participant Involvement. Adonis Brown seconded the

motion. The motion was approved.

In other discussion, Sam Miller requested that the material on the O’'Neill |
Communications NCCDD Strategic Plan be sent to Council members prior
to the November Council meeting.

Ron Reeve suggested that Beth Stalvey might get a list of the types of
groups out there, who is representing those groups and provide more
information back to the-Councii, as well.

VL. ADJOURN:
Motion: Adonis Brown made a motion to adjourn. |. Azell Reeves

seconded the motion. The motion was approved.




ADVOCACY
- AND

LEADERSHIP

COMMITTEE







North Carolina Council on
Developmental Drsabmt!es

Advocacy and Leadership Commlttee Agenda DRAFT
November 20,2014

9:45 a.m. — 11:45 a.m.

‘North Raleigh Hilton, Raleigh, NC

9:45 a.m. — 9:55 a.m. - Introduction

»  Weicome : Caroline Ambrose
s Completion of Fmanc:al Forms and
Conference Requests
« Approval of Minutes
Renate Macchirole

9:55 a.m.— 10:25 a.m Initiative Review .
« NC Alliance for Direct Support

Professionals

Yadira Vasguez

10:25 a.m —10:35 a.m. Fiscal Update

10:35 a.m. — 10:45 a.m. Break

10:45 a.m. — 11:45a.m.  Initiative Update

-« Advocacy Ambassadors Mike Mayer, CRA
A Matt Polter

Monica Foster
Jonathon ENlis
Barton Cutter

i1:45am. ‘ Wrap-Up and Reminders . Carofine Ambrose

Advocacy and Leadership Committee
Caroline Ambrose, Chair '
Adonis Brown

Michael Groves

Wayne Black; Alternate: Rick Zechman

Tim Smith (pending)

Lourdes M. Fernandez

Crystal L. Foreman

Kevin Ryan, M.D.; A{ternate Danielle Matuia
VACANT; Alternate Mary Edwards

Individual with DD
Individual with DD
" Individual with DD -
- Agency: Div. of Social Services
Parent of an individual with DD
Parent of Child with DD
Individual with DD
Agency: Women & Children’s Health
Agency: Div. of Aging & Adult Services
Parent of an individual with DD

Katie Holler
" Renate Macchirole Public at Large
VACANT Parent of an individual with DD

, '_Sfaff' Joshua Strasburg



Advocacy and Leadershlp Committee
DRAFT MINUTES

Thursday, August 14 2014

12:30pm — 3:00pm

Members Present Advocacy and Leadershlp Committee — Caroline Ambrose
Adonis Brown, Michael Groves, Crystal Foreman, Danielle Matula, Renate Macchlrole

Katie Holier RICK Zechman Mary Edwards

Members Absent; Lourdes Fernandez

Visitors: Jessica Green, Meredith Staiey, Debby Torres Bryce Coleman, Emmanuel
Gibson Laura Flemmg Tara F:elds Joe MacBeth :

Staffin-Att_en_dance: J_oshua Strasburg, JoAnn Toomey, John McCallum

Introduction:

Welcome: Chairperson Caroline Ambrose welcomed all members and provided an
opportunity for all to introduce themselves.

Approval of MinuteS'

MOT!ON Rick Zechman made a motion to approve the May 201 4 Advocacy and
‘Leadership committee meeting minutes. Adonls Brown seconded the motion.

Motion was carried.

Initiative Update and Continuation Funding Request
Jessica Green and Meredith Staley gave an update on the work they have been doing
so far with the Safety and Security initiative. Meredith discussed the work they did to
identify and partner with Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault pilot sites as well as /DD
provider pilot sites. They identified six DV/SA pilot sites across the state, and 3 /DD
provider pllot sites. Meredith described that they are currently working fo identify more
/DD provider sites. The team created a needs assessment, disseminated the
assessment to the pilot sites, and have received many responses. Meredith and
Jessica described their focus for the rest of the year, what their first steps will be in
2019, and answered questions about their budget for year two. :

MOTION: Rick Zechman made a motion that the Rape Crisis Center of Coastal
Horizons, Inc., be approved for continuation funding for year 2 (of 3) for the
Safety and Securzty Addressing Domestic Violence and-Sexual Violence Against

. People with [ntellectual and other Developmental Disabilities initiative. Funding
is approved in the amount of $50,000 with required minimum 25% non-federal
matching funds for the period of January 15t, 2015 to December 31, 2015. Mary
Edwards seconded the motion. The motion carried. :

Crysta! Foreman and Adonis Brown récu_sed themsefves.




Initiative Update ' - :
Caroline Ambrose and Joshua Strasburg discussed the Partners in Policymaking {PiP)

initiative information that the committee requested in May. Joshua and Caroline
presented a one page report on how the PiP initiative could be strengthened through
releasing it as an RFA and the timeframe for its release if the committee decided to
move in that direction. John McCallum commented that it is not uncommon for Councits -
* 1o occasionally release sole-sourced funds as an RFA as a quality control measure.

The committee was in agreement to move down this path, and discussed next steps.
The next step would be to make a motion to draft the RFA in November of 2015.

Fiscal Update:

JoAnn Toomey, NCCDD's Director of Operations, gave an overview of the fiscal status
of the organization. She provided Council members with information on edch initiative

housed in the Advocacy and Leadership committee.

Initiative Update:

Debby Torres and Bryce Coleman spoke to the committee about the issue of sibling
support and their first steps with the Sibling Support initiative funded by the NCCDD.
The initiative starts October 18t 2014 and they-came for a face-to-face introduction,
especially to introduce their new staff member (Bryce), who replaced Krysta Gouglar.
‘Krysta was originally named as the lead on some of the activities of the initiative. In
their presentation they described the role of siblings in the family of a person with I/DD
and some statistics around siblings of a person with I/DD. Bryce and Debby outlined
the focus areas of the initiative including building networking opportunities, identifying
the support needs, hosting SibChats, identifying leaders through both rural and urban
listening tours, and partnering with the national Sibling Leadership Network o develop a
state chapter of the Sibling Leadership Network. They also plan to host a statewide

sibling conference.

" |nitiative Update and Continuation Funding Request .

Renate Macchirole, Joe Macbeth, Laura Fleming, and Tara Fields gave an update on -

* their work so far with the Direct Support Professional initiative. Renate gave an
overview of the kickoff events, their structure, and the support that has been generated
from them. Joe talked about what they've learned about the needs for DSP’s in NC and
that they were open to widening the scope of the state chapter from just DSP’s for
people with I/DD.to DSP’s.across all service sectors. Renate shared with the committee
some misconceptions that they encountered during their work and how she helped

clarify what the NCADSP would actually be. Despite those misconceptions, every LME-
MCO in the state has either agreed, or reached out to Benchmarks, to sponsor the
NCADSP movement. Tara, Renate, and Joe outlined their next steps for year two.
Laura and Tara answered questions about their proposed budget for year two.




MOTION: Crystal Foreman made a motion that Benchmarks, Inc. be approved
for continuation funding for year 2 (of 3) for the NC Chapter of the Alliance for
Direct Support Professionals initiative in the amount of $100,000 for the period of
January 1%, 2015 o December 31%, 2015, Match requirement is waived for this
grant. Rick Zechman seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Wrap Up and Reminders:

Chairperson Caroline Ambrose feminded_ committee members to fill oLt their financial
reimbursement forms, and to let Cora Gibson know as early as possible when there are
conferences they wouid iike to attend. '

| . MOTION: Mary Edwards made a motion to adjourn the August 2014 Advocacy
and Leadership Committee meeting.  Adonis Brown seconded the motion. The

motion carried. '




Identifying the support needs of people wfth-IntelllectudI/DeveIopmental
Disabilities or Traumatic Brain Injuries and their aging caregivers in
~ North Carolina and the barriers involved in attaining that support.

A First In Families of North Carolina Initiative
Funded by the North Caroh'na Council on
Developmental Disabilities.




Dear Stakeholder

' North Carolma s facmg a perfect storm with the conﬂuence of persons with-Intellectual/ -
Developmental Disabilities (I/DD) or Traumatic Brain injury {TB) living at home and the aging of their
primary caregivers who themselves are in need of more support. Over 71% of ali adulis with I/DD in
North Carolina tive in their family home. Of this percentage 25% of their caregivers are over the age

of 80.

This is a nationwide epidemic not unique to North Carolina. By 2030 the number of Americans over
65 is projecte_d to grow by 30 million {a 67% increase in {Thaler, 2011), substantially increasing ihe
need for paid caregiving services for those who are aging and/or have disabilities in the US.

As aging caregivers increasingly need caretakers of thei.r own, they also need support in keeping
their loved one at home and in the community, and access to Future Planning resources.

The issues of famlly support and Future Plannmg reqwre intense collaboration between Aglng and
- DD stakeholders. No longer can the two systems operate as silos. As individuals with I/DD and/or
TBI age they too require extensive and unigue solutions for accessing their communities.

The NC Council on Developmental Disabilities recognized that North Carolina currently does not

- have the capacity to meet the projected needs of its citizens who are aging and have /DD, or their
caregivers. Because of this, the Council provided funding to First In Families of NC {o explore the
issuie and provide recommendations for meeting the needs of this population.

As part of that grant, FIFNC convened a Taskforce of dedicated professionais from I/DD and Aging
service sectors, policy-informers, caregivers, and self-advocates. This group worked diligently to -
identify the needs of those with /DD and their caregivers as they age. Staff from FIFNC and
volunteers conducted a statewide poll to identify common concerns and shortcomings within our
systemn. They sat one-on-one with families from Shelby to Henderson to discuss their current and
future needs as well as the avallability and accessibility of resources needed to meet those needs.

This report serves to shed light on the family support needs of aging caregivers in our state, to honor
the resiliency of North Carolina citizens, to humanize the caregiver crisis, and to advise the North
Carolina Counclil cn Developmental Disabilities and its constituents on the next steps toward
providing the critical supports necessary to minimize "storm damage” to individuals with /DD and
their families and pre\)ent a profound economic crisis.

Thank you for your foresight in beginning this conversation, for entrusﬁng FIFNC to manage this
initiative, and for your commitment fo the over 109,000 (Braddock, 2013) individuals with
developmental disabilities and their families throughout North Carolina. -

Sincere}y, : . .- ' -
mmuﬂiféﬁ-‘uﬁ

Betsy MacMichael
Executive Director
First In Families of North Carolina




First In Families of N'orth_CardIiha_ was awarded a grant from the NG Council on Developmental
Disabilities to address the issues of individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities (I/
DD) as they age with their caregivers. The active grant period was July 1, 2012 - J"une 30, 2014,

The proposed outcomes of the inifiative were:

s Aging individuals with [/DD and their caregivers wili have greater kriowledge about, and
access to, natural supports.

« [egislators and other policymakers will be better equipped to create poI|c es that wiil
reduce barriers (identified by the stakeholders} to obtaining family support whether
through natural or more traditional services.

 Through increased collaboration, /DD and aging system professionals will have a
gteater array of resources that they can, refer 1o those they serve, thus reachmg more
people. : o

 Families will be more knowledgeable about how to plan for the future.

» [Families and individuals with 1/DD will have more opportunities to give back to others as
valued commumty members,




To advise the grant work FIFNC formed a Taskforce
comprised of professionalsifrom the Aging and Intellectual/ - &g
Developmental Disability (/DD) service sectors, | EEEE
caregivers, and self-advocates. The Taskforce’s first
meeting was held in October 2012. The grant initiative and
scope of work were presented, along with a histery of
previous national and state-lead projects to bridge Aging
and /DD sectors. Throughout the grant the Taskforce
provided direction, reviewed and synthesized data
received through survey and Future Chat conversations,
advised staff on next steps in the work plan, and

- formulated poticy recommendations. Three subcommiitees
of the Taskforce were formed fo focus on the previously

identified issues, from the three distinct perspectives of:

policy, commiunity/natural supports, and individual/family.

The initiative identified common needs of peopie with
disabiliies and their caregivers as they age through an
online survey distributed in collaboration with Aging and
Disability partner organizations statewide. The survey,
distributed ‘statewide and conducted in December of 2012,
received 277 unique responses from individuals living in 55
of North Carolina's 100 counties. Respondents were asked
to choose the category they most identified with. 30% responded as professionals in aging, 12% as
7% as primary caregivers to a person with [/DD who is not over the age of
60, 9% as family members {not primary caregiver) fo a person with /DD, 7% as famity members of
person who is aging, 4% as caregivers tc a person with 1/DD over the age of 80, and 2% identified
as self-advocates. 19% of 'respondents identified primarily as community members. (FIFNC, 2012)

professionals in /DD, 1

- TEEDY

‘I don't want to. live in a group home all my life. Will my
1 brother and sister support me in my desire fo not live in
‘a group home?” ' '

. (Durham County)




Key findi ngs from the survey include:

e Survey participants rated access to formal (government) supports and access to natural
support as equally important. :

¢ When asked “What are the most important needs for indwlduals wnth 1/DD who are aging
and their aging caregivers?” respondents ranked “choices on where to live”, “financial
security’, and “respite and caregiver support” as the top three among twelve.

e 41% of respondents stated that they felt that they currently had the supports necessary o
live how and where they want, 45% stated that they did not currently have the supports
necessary 1o live how and where they want and 14% were unsure if they had the supports

necessary to live how and where they want.

Twenty-five Future Chat conversations were conducted in-person by staff and volunteers throughout
the state. These conversations facilitated a more personal and in-depth exploration of the challenges -
faced by real families and better served 1o illustrate the needs identified through research and

survey. The oonversanons also allowed the interviewer to assess the future-planning readiness of

each family and, when appropriate, provide mformation on
future-planning resources available to them. -

In Future Chats caregivers reported that they worried
about not only the availability of care for their child, but
‘also expressed concerns about having people in their
" child’s life that know him/her and ‘can provide |
companionship and guidance once they are no longer
around. Self-advocates echoed this desire for a network of

~ support and meaningful relationsh

KAREN
“I want to find true

love.”
(Durham County)




Natural and community (non-paid) supports can provide more organic and positive outcomes for the
individual with 1/DD. One family shared their son’s experience living with Down Syndrome in the Siler
'City community. Melba D., 76 has helped her son, Todd (age 36) to develop a personal network of
friends and “surrogate” family that she is confident will continue to support him threughout his life.
Todd has worked at Bestfood Cafeteria in Siler City since his teenage years and has made many
friends through his work. [n addition to having completed legal and financiai Future Planning to
ensure her son’s needs are met, Melba takes great solace in the peace of mind that Todd will
continue to be supported after her death to remain in the community he loves.

The Council on Quality and Leadership, Personal Qutcome Measures concludes “Natural support
networks are groups of people whose cammitment to support each other is usually lifelong. These
support networks cannot be manufactured or created. They can only be nurtured as they grow and
evolve over time. Families provide lifelong support and a safety net for many people. Lifelong
relationships with non-family members are also part of the support (The Council on Quality and

Leadership, 2000)

With the implementation of Managed Care for Long Term
| Support Services in North Carolina, the Council asked
| FIFNC to extend the scope of the grant work to include
research on ocutcomes, cpportunities and emerging best
# practices nationwide. Through collaboration with the
Department of Disability and Human Development at the
University of lllinois, a policy brief on Long Term Support
Services in Medicaid Managed Care was created.

This brief provided national and state data to support the
necessity and relevance of comprehensive whole- famzly
suppottin a Managed Care environment.




The Family Support: Coming of Age Stakehoider Taskforce met four times in person over the course
of the grant work. Partners from the aging service sector were especiaily involved in the work and
eager to provide opportunities for cross-training. ' :

Through these collaborations with regional Aréa Agencies on Aging (AAA), Community Resource
‘Connections {CRCs) and the Division of Aging and AdUlt Services at the Department of Health and
Human Services, FIFNC project staff participated in comprehensive Options Counseling fraining

ining on the I/DD and TB! populations in various settings, including the 2013

and provided cross-tra
13 AAA Director's Annual meeting, and the

North Carolina Association on Aging Conference, the 20
Chatham-Orange and Wake CRC Chapter meetings.

Partnerships with colleagues in aging services also provided the opportunity for FIFNC staff to play
an integral role in the formation of an entirely new CRC for Durham County residenis who are aging
or living with disabilities. FIFNC remains involved in the Triangle-based CRC initiatives and was the
lead organization representing disability services in advocating fo the Durham County
Commissioners for county funding for a coordinator position for the new Durham CRC.

Conversations with self-advocates and caregivers who self-identified as aging, and data collecied
through the oniine survey aflowed staff to: _ - _ '
¢ obtain a'comprehensive view of the needs of aging caregivers throughout North Carolina,

« to identify areas in which natural supports were being utilized successfully
o further inform the work of the Taskforce. '

In many areas of the state, especiaily
rural communities, natural support
networks compliment and reduce reliance

on public supports.

Families were eager to share their
personal experiences, their hopes and
their fears about what the future may hoid
for their loved one with /DD or TBI.
Families expressed satisfaction with the
Future Planning Checklist created as part
of this initiative, many sharing that it
helped them move forward with putting a
plan in place by presenting the -
information in a concise and -
approachabie format.




Council staff req'uésted an addition to the scope of work to include national policy perspective in the
wake of North Carolina’s newly implemented Managed Care System. In addition, the loss of the
staffing position for the Timebank required FIFNC to reconsider its original plan to use the Timebank
as a platform for natural supports for aging caregivers, and to decrease social isolation through
connectivity. While FIFNC still believes the Timebank is an innovative way to help meet the basic
needs of families {cooked meals, home repairs, ride-sharing to doctor's appointments) and
embodies the FIF tenant of reciprocity — for the purpose of this initiative it was not pursued.

Three Future Planning Workshaeps were scheduled throughout the state that focused on prowdmg
information to aging caregivers on Wills and Estates Planning. The first was held in Shelby in
November of 2013, the second was held in Winston-Salem in April 2014 and the final was ptanned
for New Bern in June 2014. Unfortunately, the New Bern workshop had to be cancelled due to low
registration numbers. While grant staff and Taskforce members worked to promote the workshop
through a!l known channels, low registration could be in part due to the location of the workshop
and/or not having made enough relevant connections in the area. It also occurred to staff that
perhaps an initial workshop on Wills and Estates Planning might be overwhelming for those
individuals who have not previously been exposed to discussions on Future Planning. Especially in
rural areas, it mlght he beiter to-focus on a general ‘Future Planning” information session in a small

group meetlng so as not fo overwhelm partlmpants

Recommendation One:

Identify Barriers to Future PIannmg for Caregivers of [ndividuals with /DD

To continue and build upon the research provided through the Family Support: Comlng of Age
initiative the Ta_skforce_adv;ses the North Carolina Council on Developmental Disabilities to
consider funding future initiatives that identify specific barriers which lead to reluctance in Future
Planning for caregivers of individuals with I/DD. Once barriers to Future Planning are identified the
Taskforce recommends implementation of a pilot incentive program for families who are actively

clomp{eting Future Planning Tasks

Recommendation Two:

Require Future Planning as a Component of Every Person
Cenfered Plan

To ensure that families are knowledgeable about the necessity of
planning, to decrease the need for emergency public-funded services
and to provide an easier and more self-directed transition for individuals
with /DD or TB! upon the foss of their caregiver the Taskforce
recommends that the Department of Health and Human Services,
Division of Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities and Substance
Abuse Services require that Future Planning be included as part of




T

T T

are Coordinators,

every Person Centered Plan for individuals with /DD and-TBI. LME/MCO C
Community Guides and service provider staff responsible for Person Centered Planning should
receive adequate training to have discussions about Future Planning with the families they serve. It
is recommended that there be different questions to bring up depending upon the age of the person
with the disability. For younger families the requirement to plan could simply mean that they have
been offered resources to start thinking about what they will be needing to do in the future, and what
people need to_khow now, in the event of their premature desk. As they age, the requirements

should be much more specific.

Recommendation Three:.
Provide access to information and resources on Future Planning as a Medicaid Billable
Service through the LME/MCO network . - :

To pro\fide access to all caregivers on resources specific to Letter of Intent, Wills and Estates
Planning, Special Needs Trusts, and personai asset mapping of their community through
publications (Future Planning Checklist, FIFNG, 2013), provider education and regionally sponhsored
workshops, the Taskforce recommends that Future Planning be considered a billable service
through Medicaid and implemented in all geographic areas of North Carolina through the established

LME/MCO channels.

Recommendation Four:
lden'tify older family caregivers to provide resources before the point of ctisis.

It is speculated that there are many “unaccounted for” caregivers who are aging and have heretofore
remained invisible because they are unaware of; or reticent to enter the formal sysiem to access
services and support. At the point of crisis is when their presence bacomes known. Utilizing
community mapping proactively will allow LME/MCOs, providers of direct family support such as
First in Families of North Carolina (FIFNC) and existing collaboratives such as the Community
Resource Connection (CRC) initiatives to identify caregivers whe are aging. Educating these
caregivers {once found) about available '

community resources could decrease reliance
on more costly emergency supports, provide
an opportunity to engage caregivers about the
importance of Future Planning and help
families to remain together longer.

Recqmrﬁendation Five:

Continue and increase dross—traini'ng and
collaboration between Aging and Disability
sectors. _

As formal service resources will never be
- adequate to meet the needs of all families, in




part due to the "perfect storm” and because the needs of mdrwduals and famllzes exceed the
limitations of the public sector, itis i mperafwe that partners in the Aging and Disablllty fields do a '
much better job of understanding and supporting one another. Coming of Age Taskforce Members
have committed to continuing on in an advisory capacity as a resource to assist in future endeavors
supporting the cross-training between Aging and Disabilities. It is recommended that additional
partners be recruited for this effort in order to maximize outcomes for individuals with I/DD and their

caregivers as they are aging. _ _ S -

The Family Suppert: Coming of Age initiative has been successful in identifying the needs of aging
caregivers and individuals of /DD in Nerth Carolina. Now it is time to prepare for the storm. The
recommendations and findings included in this report are anticipated to provide the North Carolina
Council on Developmental Disabilities with a foundation for the next steps in preparing for the future
of individuals with /DD or TBI and their caregivers. With an anticipated growth of 67% over the next
15 years in the population over 60. FIFNC and all who have been part of this work urge the Council
to use these recommendations as a starting peint for future initiatives.

ARNOLD

Arnold had a promising career as an efectrician when he
suffered a Traumatic Brain Injury in a vehicle accident in
1997. Three years of hospitalization later and requiring
around the clock care, Armold’s parents brought him to his
childhood home in Shelby. '

Arnold’s father Jerry is a tireless advocate for his son. At
age 68, he and his wife worry constanily about who will
care for Amold when they are no longer able. Like ail aging.
parents they want to know that Amold will continue fo be
cared for, stpported and engaged in his community.

Arnold loves cars, his dog and everyfhfng Harley
Davidson.

(Cleveland County)




Future Planning is the preparation one does to -

ready themselves, their family and their estate
for the fime when they are no longer able fo
manage these parts of life - whether due to
incapacitation, illness or death. All people could
benefit from a plan for the future, but the
recommendations in this report are specific to
caregivers of persons living with an intellectual
or developmental disability and/or Traumatic
Brain Injury.
Some key components of good Future Planning
in this context include preparing a Letter of

[ntent explaining your wishes for your chiid,
creating a will and pian for your estate, and creating a Special Needs Trust to admlnister and

protect money left behind to benefit your child and protect his or her public benefits. Not everyone
will need all these components so every family needs quality guidance to develop their own plan.
Guardianship or alternatives to guardianship should also be considered and planned.

Equally important in Fuiure Planning is identifying or building a personalized network of support for
a pérson with I/DD, drawing initially from current trusted relationships with friends and family and
then growing the network with new people who emerge through shared interests or activities with
the person With_ the disability. This network serves as a “safety net’, to support the individual and
caregiver in the present and more importantly as the caregiver ages. Individual members of the
network can even be identified to provide information and advice in specific areas such as finances
or health. Such "supported decision making” is a kind of guidance that encourages seif-
determination. Person netwerks are one of several aiternatlves to guardianship that are available
options in North Carofina.

A 2012 study reported that 41% of the Baby Boomer generation (born 1946- 1964) do not have a
will. When polied as to why not, procrastination was cited as the biggest reason (34 percent),
followed by feelings that it was unnecessary (22 percent) or too eXpenswe (21 percent). (AARP,
2012) : _

Further, a 2008 survey by The Hartford Financial Services Group showed that roughly 62 percent of
parents have no long-term care plan in piace for their child living with a disability and that 58% have
their child identified as a beneficiary to their financial assets, something which couid jeopardize
critical government benefits and services. (Bankrate, 2014) :

More research as fo the barriers preventing aging caregivers of individualé with 1/DD or TB! from
participating in Future Planning is needed. It is clear that reluctance towards Future Planning
transcends socioeconomic barriers, therefore it is important to find out what specifically is keeping

many NC families from taking critical planning steps.




Betsy MacMichael

Executive Direclor

First in Families of North Carohna
befsym@ﬁfnc org

Debby Torres o

Project Director, Family Support Coming of Age
First In Families of North Carclina |
drorres@fifnc org

FAMILY SUF’F‘ORT COM!NG OF AGE TASKFORCE

Heather Burkhardt
NC Division of Aging and Adulf Services
(Raleigh)

Tonya Cedars

Eastern Carolina Area Agency on Agmg .

(New Bern)

Anna Cunningham
Parent/Caregiver
(Raleigh)

Kenneth Greenberg
Parent/Caregiver
(Charlotte}

Colleen Kilsheimer
Parent/Caregiver
(Durhamj

Karen Luken
NC Office on Disability and Health
(Chapei Hill)

Joan Pellettier
Triangle J Area Agency on Aging
{(Durham) -

‘Gwen Phillips
Chatham-Orange Community Resource Connecnons

(Hillshorough}

Susan Reed
Wake County Communify’ Resource Connections

(Raleigh)

Elen Rusself
The Arc of NC

" (Raleigh}

Kathryn Sticksel
QFE Enferprises
(Hilisborough)

Valerie Vizena
The Enrichment Center
(Winston-Salem)

Jan While
NC Division of Mental Health, Developmental
Disabilities and Substance Abuse Services

(Raleigh)

: lM'fh special thanks to Marian Hartman

Braddock, D. (2013). The Stale of tha Stafes in Developmental Disabillies: 2013: The Greal Recess;on and its Aftermath, . Washington, D.C.:
American Assomahon on Intellectual Developmental Disabilities.

First in Families of North Carolina, (2612). Survey on Family Support for Aging Caregivers {o Individuals with I/0D, Durham, NC.

Heller, T. (2014). Family Support in Managed {ong-Term Services and Support in North Carolina, Instliute on Disabilify and Human

Development. Chicago: University of |HJI’]0IS at Chicago.

Thaler, N. (2011). Partnering with Famlfres to Build a Sustamabie Futures. North Carolina Council on Communily Programs Pinehurst, NC,

The Council on Quality and Leadershrp (2000). Personal Cufcome Measures. Towson, MD: The Coting.

Wingspread F amily Suppert Summit. {2013). Building a National Agenda for Supporiing Families with a Member with Inteffectua and
Developmental Disabilifies. Racine, WI: Building a National Agenda for Supporling Families .




COMMUNITY
CAPACITY
BUILDING

COMMITTELE







Community Capacity Building Committee Agenda

November 20, 2014

9:45 a.m. -~ 11:45 a.m.
Hilton Garden Inn, Cary, NC

North Carolina Council on
Developmental Disabilities

DRAFT

9:45 a.m. — 9:55 a.m.

Introduction
«  Welcome
+ Approval of Minutes

L Azall Reeves

9:55 a.m. — 10:10 a.m.

Authority to Release RFA
» NC ADA Fiscal Agent

Shayna Simpson
and Karen Hamifton
NCCDD

10:10 a.m. — 10:50 a.m.

Initiative Updates
« Learning and Eaming After High School:
The Role of Transition Services in Raising
Expectations and Attitudes for Students
‘with Intellectual Disabilities

» Emergency Preparedness

Kim Corzine,

Project Coordinator

and Or. Kefly Kelley,
Project Director

Western Carolina University

Joanna Plerce,
Grant Coordinator
NC Dept. of Public Safely

10:50 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.

Break

11:00 a.m. —11:20 a.m.

s Reaching the Summit of Success

Cindy Thomas and Karen
Hiopo, Institute for
Communily Inclusion,
{UMass

11:20a.m.—11:30 a.m.

Fiscal Update

Yadjra Vasquez,
NCCDD

11:30 a.m. — 11:45 a.m.

Wrap Up and Reminders
« Completion of Financial Forms and
Conference Request

I Azalf Reaves

Community Capacity Building Committee

I. Azell Reeves: Chair
Lisa Byrd

John.Carbone, M.D.; Alternate: Larry Huggins .
- PENDING: William Hussey: Alternate: Dreama McCoy

Anna Cunningham
Wilson_ Finks

Amanda Bergen

Dave White

Senator Tornmy Tucker

Jim Swain; Alternate: Gina Price

Desiree Peterson
Staff: Shayna Simpson-Hall

Individual with DD

individual with DD

Parent of Child with DD
Parent of Child with DD

Other: Legislative

Parent of Chitd with DD

Agency: Dept. of Public Safety
Agency: Dept., of Public Instruction
Parent of Child with DD

Agency: Div. of Voc. Rehab.

Individual with DD



Community Capacity Building
DRAFT Minutes

August 14, 2014

12:30 p.m. — 3:00 p.m. _

~ North Raleigh Hilton— Raleigh, NC

Members Present: |. Aieﬂ Reeves (Chairperson), Lisa Byrd, Bitl Hussey;
Alternate: Beverly Colwell, John Carbone, M.D.; Alternate: Larry Huggins, Anna
Cunningham, Wilson Finks, Amanda Bergen, Jim Swain; Alternate Gina Price

and David White
Members Absent:' Desiree Peterson and Senator Tommy Tucker

Guests: Rene Cummins (NC ADA Fiscal Agent), Jaci Harris (Power of the '
Dream), Cassie Cunningham (Power of the Dream), Curtis Dew (Citizens
Together), Linda Emery (Cincinnati.Children’s Hospital — Project SEARCH), Pat
Keul (Project Consultant — Project SEARCH), David Taylor Jr., and Judi Taylor

Staff/Contractors/Council Chair: | Shayna Simpson-Hall, Karen Hamiiton (NC
ADA Network), Shelsey Hall (NCCDD intern) and John McCallum

Introduction:

Welcome: Chairperson |. Azell Reeves welcomed all members and provided an
opportunity for all fo introduce themselves.

" Approval of Minutes: Chairperson 1. Azell Reeves asked for approval of May
15, 2014 Minutes.

MOTION: Wilson Finks made a mation to accept the Méy 15, 2014 Community
Capacity Building Committee minutes. David White seconded the motion. The

motion passed.

Initiative Updates _

Karen Hamilton (NC ADA Network Coordinator) reported:

This past year the NC ADA Network project worked with grassroots groups and
advocales in 46 counties, to provide Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
training and technical assistance to individuals and businesses in over 87 NC

counties. These activities inciuded:

« Conducted or hosted 32 ADA Trainings serving 1043 people
o Distributed 1625 ADA publications to 1178 people -
s -~ Provided ADA Technical Assistance to 1170 individuals or businesses
e Condlcted 8 Public Awareness events including ADA exhibits,
presentations and news articles :
NG ADA Network representatives are serving on planning committees and task

forces including: :




o 10 statewide planning committees
o 18 jocal task forces ' _

NC ADA Network is collaborating with 3 other Council initiatives and other groups

including: : e -

e Advog:acy_Ambassadors initiative

« Emergency Preparedness for People with I/DD initiative
» NCCDD Policy inftiative (Beth Stalvey) :
> Disabitity Rights NC

Jaci Harris and Cassie Cunningham (Power of the Dream Seif Advocacy Group)
shared about their group’s local ADA Project activities. Over the next year the
group plans to work on the Americans with Disabilities Act issues of accessible
parking, service animals, accessibitity in stores and employment rights. Ms.
Harris emphasized the importance of learning about your rights and speaking up.
Additionally, David Taylor —and Judi Taylor discussed issues surrounding

parking control and gave an introduction to a new parking app.

Initiative Update and Authority to Draft _ -
Rene Cummins (Director of Alliance of Disability Advocates) reported on her
organization’s role as the NG ADA Network Fiscal Agent. She shared how as the
Fiscal Agent they enable people with disabilities and small grassroots groups to

access the funds they need to conduct and participate in advocacy activities that
promote the Americans with Disabilities Act as follows:

. Provide cash advances for groups and individuals with disabilities with
. limited financial resources. ) '
* Distributes funding for small ADA projects conducted by grassroots groups

ied by people with disabilities ($250 - $1000). Many of these groups would
otherwise.not have the capacity o apply for NCCDD or other grant funds.
. Enable small grassroots groups to apply for funds and successfully

conduct projects in their local communities. .
. Enable individuals with disabilities to serve on boards, commitiees and

task forces by providing funds for travel and accommodations.
. Enable people with disabilities to participate in ADA {rainings and events

by providing funds for travel and fraining costs. :
. Provide quick reimbursement for groups and individuals that have limited

budgets (less than 15 business days). .
. Provide technical assistance, as needed, to assist individuals with

disabilities to complete forms and reports.

Ms. Cummins also reported that this year, Alliance of Disability Advocates had
the foliowing outcomes as Fiscal Agent to the NC ADA Network:

. Met or exceeded all project objectives for this past project year.

. Went beyond scope of work as fiscal agent and conducted 8 ADA

trainings serving more than 90 people.



Curtis Dew with Citizens Together Advocacy Group spoke on the important role
the NC ADA Network Fiscal Agent plays in supporting small grassroots groups
and individuals with disabilities that have limited financial resources. Mr. Dew
shared examples of how the current fiscal agent, Alliance of Disability Advocates,

has helped self-advocates:

. Provides cash advances for gas or food so advocates with fimit resources
can participate in meetings and training events;

. Processes reimbursement requests in less than one week in most cases;

. Will Tnake arrangement with hotels if advocates do not'have credit cards to
check into their hotel rooms; and

. Wil handle emergencies by immediately making arrangements to handle

accommodation needs.

MOTION:
Authority to Draft an RFA (NC ADA FISCAL AGENT)

David White made a motion to grant authority to staff {o release the RFAto
support the 1mp!ementatzon of the NC ADA Network Fiscal Agent initiative, for up
" to an amount of $35,000 (level-funded) for up to three years beginning with the
period of July 1, 2015 — June 30, 2016, with a required minimum of 25% non-
federal matchmg funds. Motion was seconded by Lisa Byrd, Wilson Finks and
Amanda Bergen. The motion carried. * Anna Cunningham recused herself.

Initiative Updates and Motion to Approve Continuation Funding
Linda Emery, Project SEARCH Project Coordinator with Cincinnati Children’s
Hospital and Pat Keul, Project Consultant provided the members with an update.
They began with a general program description which consists of the following:
e One year program (typicaily aligns with school year)

« 10 -12 young people {average)

+ Individuals with a variety of disabilities

+ Rotation through 3 unpaid internships with continual feedback to

gainfincrease job skills
«. Consistent on-site staff provided by service agencies
e Qutcome of employment

Purpose of the North Carolina Initiative:
1. Establish three new Project SEARCH programs in North Carolina

communities - MET THIS GOALH!
2. Provide Tralnlng and on-going support to the four existing North
Carolina Project SEARCH programs — MET THIS GOALIt -
Linda informed the group that the contract negotiations were deliberate and
difficult. They were abIe to begm work on the initiative goais in iate January,

2014.

' Goa[ 1 - Selecting the 3 new sites:
Established an Advisory Committee fo assist with sife setectron process




o Alice Farrar, Beverly Colwell, Karen Abouriilie, David Test, and Sid Smith
agreed to help distribute information and review information from
interested communities. ,
Distributed information to a wide variety of organizations/agencies.
Information flyer about process to become one of the new sites.
Webinar 1o clarify the information. '

e Answered questions from interested communities.
i etfers of Intent” Process ' _ :

. Distributed a Letter of Intent (LOI) form and asked that communities.

complete. _
« Advisory Committee plus Project SEARCH staff scored the LOl's using a

rubric. Looked for: , _
o Understanding of Project SEARCH model.
Collaboration among education, Vocational Rehabilitation,
community rehabilitation providers, potential business partners and
families. : :
Commitment to participate as a team in Project SEARCH trainings.
All personis who scored the sites agreed upon the selected sites. All
rated the top three in the same order.
Model requires technical assistance with up to 3 steps
. Overview of the modet including CORE components.
. Presentations to potential host businesses and assistance with building

high quality internships. _
Presentations to families/students and assistance with the intern selection

process. _
« Problem solving assistance with specific issues such as funding,

collaboration, staffing, etc.

O

Q
QO

Three communities selected in early March 2014-the three new NC Project
SEARCH sites are listed below: - :

1.) Alamance Regional Hospital Project SEARCH (partners below)
Alamance Burlington School District '

North Carolina Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services

Cape Fear, Inc. '

Cardinal MCO o
Family Advocate from Alamance Burlington School District

2.) Gardner-Webb University Project SEARCH — Boiling Springs {partners below)
» Cleveland County School District, '
» Cleveland Vocational industries, inc.
$ North Carolina Division of Vocational Rehabilitation
- » Planto enroll 10- 12 interns, students and young adults
3.) Harris Regional Hospital Project SEARCH (partners below)
» Southwestern Community College
» Smoky Mountain Center :
» Cherokee Nation

VVVYY



The goals for Year 2 are as follows:
s Increase employment outcomes to 100% for all North Carolina programs.
« Increase number of interns enrolied in each program.

Add three additional Project SEARCH programs through selection process

~ with support from the Advisory Committee.

Hold at least one statewide fraining for all Project SEARCH programs in
‘February — 2 days of training provided by Project SEARCH staff and
~gugmented by shared iearning among programs.

Hold regional meetings — 2 in each area, 1 in October and 1 in April (this

need was identified by the teams at June training).

Training will include assistance in the establishment of Business Advrsory

Committees and implementing the Family involvement Curriculum for

each of the 7 existing Project SEARCH programs.
In closing, Linda read fo the group a heartfelt letter written by one of the mother’s

of a Project SEARCH graduate. The letter described the remarkable changes
she has witnessed in her child since she has graduated from Project SEARCH

and has begun working.

MOTION:
Continuation Funding — Project SEARCH
Wilson Finks and Anna Cunningham made a motion that the NCCDD wiil make

" available up to $100,000 (January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015), 100% federal
funds of external, sole source funding for year 2 of 3 years, to Cincinnati Hospital
to implement the Project SEARCH Technical Assistance Initiative, with a
minimum 25% non-federal match requirement. Lisa Byrd seconded the motion.

*Beverly Colwell recused herself.

Fiscal Update
The Council's Business Officer, Yadira Vasquez, provided an update to the

Community Capacity Building Committee of the current budget report and
expenses by committee and the status of the three federal fiscal years.

Wrap Up and Reminders
Chairperson {. Azell Reeves reminded members to submit therrﬂnanmal forms.

She asked that if members are interested, to piease respond promptly when they
receive notification from Cora about upcoming conferences or other evenis.

Adjournment
Wilson Finks made a motion to adjourn the meeting. It was seconded by

Amanda Bergen. Chairperson |. Azell Reeves adjourned the meeting at 3: 01 p.m.




ANNOUNCEMENT

Save The Date of Wednesday, November 12, from 10:00am- 2:00pm {Joint
Forces Headquarters at 1636 Gold Star Drive, Raleigh, NC) for the
Implementation Kick-off phase of the Emergency Preparedness Initiative Grant
for Persons with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities!

We are excited to have you come to Raleigh on November 12 tc hear about the
Technical Plan and our Blueprint for moving forward as we implement all the
ideas, gaps and solutions we have been discussing in our CMIST Committees for

the past few manths.

Thanks to the Grant funds, as provided by the North Carclina Council on
Developmental Disabilities, and your support, feedback and guidance, ReadyNC
now meets Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WAG 2.0} international |
~ standards for accessibility for websites!

Please make sure your friends, family, neighbors and colleagues—the whole
community-- know about Ready NC — got to http://readync.org and check out all

the new features.

Signed,

NC Department of Public Safety
Division of Emergency Management



N Reachit umml o ucc_es_s
Policy Seminar, Part 2
September 17, 2014

Attehding: Donna Gallagher, Sandy Ellsworth, Chris Egan, Ron Reeve, David
Ingram, Holly Stiles, Adonis Brown, Deb Zuver, Holly Riddle, Stephanie Haines,
Beverly Colwell, Shayna Simpson-Hall, Duncan Munn, Lisa Piuff, Beth Stalvey

Staff: Cindy Thomas and Karen Flippo

The objective of this meeting is to develop specific action steps associated with
the 2 recommendations drafted at the June meeting.

Recommendation #T '
Joan Johnson, Duncan Munn and Kelly Kelley will write a companion document

- to SB 744 that requests the Joint Legisiative Educalion Oversight Committee fo
study the issues related to transition from high school to post secondary
education and employment for individuals with intellectual disabilities.

Status: The Joint Legislative Oversight Committee has to develop a report by
December. This report must include specific policy recommendations. Duncan
contacted the committee and is going to talk with committee members about
steps to take, people to talk with, and inform them about high quality and
effective practices in the state.

Another activity underway is fo create a coordinated statewide approach to PSE.
Joan Johnson is chairing this effort, and a draft vision statement is being
circulated for input. (Lisa Pluff wili send the statement to Karen Flippo who will
forward it to the Project’s Policy Team). Joan requests feedback by Sept 29th.

Several individuals commented that the current vision statement should be more
explicit about the path that students can take from PSE to emp!oyment noting
that PSE is a vehicle to help individuals build their careers.

- Once the vision and values statements are complete, policy development will
oCCL.

"+ The PSEA policy subcommittee wiil be 'guidiﬁg the policy development wc}rkf
- Beverly Colwell will be asked to join the policy committee to ensure the
involvement of DPI.




+ Broad pLiinc awareness about PSE and its relationship to employment is
needed {(consider using some of the footage from PSE videos).
« Legislators should be invited to visit the PSE programs in their ‘backyard'.

Recommendation #2

Interagency collaboration
The DHHS (DMA, DMH/DD/SAS, DVR), Commumty Coilege System, DPI, UNC

System, and Department of Commerce shall assess policy barriers, identify
revisions needed, sef goals and advance coordinated policies and practices in -
regard to "Employment First” and post-secondary education for persons with 1DD.

Status: Holly R. and Sandy are working in the area of employment and will be
drafting a position statement on employment. It was suggested that DHHSA
develop a position statement on post secondary education. Holly R. noted that a
position statement can be circulated across multiple departments with an
agency-by-agency implementation plan. In the past, this occurred in the birth -3
area. The Council can potentially serve in a coordinating role. The Department
of Commerce and OSHR should be included. Holly would like suggested
fanguage in October. This product will help with other work with DMA, Stephanie -
and Beverly feel that the paper can be elevated to senior leaders for their
approval. Once the statement(s) are complete, implementation steps can be
written. A simple MOU can define the objectives, roles and responsibilities of the
state agencies. This action coulid tie into NC’s response to the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunities Act, which requires an MOU between the state

agencies.

Clarity is needed regarding the purpose of the waiver. Itis a tool to move
employment forward. It would be helpful to prepare a policy statement about
- employment that can be presented to the waiver committee. The policy
statement could be the precursor to a Governor's Execulive Order on

Employment.






_hen students with intellectual disabilities
(ID) attend college, it offers them the
chance to have the same opportunities

as students without disabilities, in an inclusive

learning environment. Everyone continues to develop
between high school and adulthood, and skills gained
in this time period propel learners to increased self-
sufficiency, career success, and a higher quality of
life. Regardless of intellectual ability, college alters
life prospects and opportunities. The student with

ID who participates in the choices and challenges
offered in a college setting acquires key skills to make
goals 2 reality. While a standard college degree may
not be the end goal, the learming that is possible

in college goes well beyond that one measure. In
recent years, one of the most innovative, inclusive,
coliaborative, and outcome-oriented movements in
the field of supports for persons with intellectual and
developmental disabilities has been the development
of postsecondary education (PSE) opportunities.

There is a great need to increase postsecondary
education {PSE) options for students with intellectual
disabilities in North Carolina. Between 2010 and
2013 there were 27,810 special education graduates

'?'_'c'ul!ahnratwe. and 'uutcume nrlenterl _
-the’ fleld of suppnrts fnr persuns with mt

..-‘

developmenta] dlsahll!tlBS has heen the
g uf_pu_s__tse_cpnd_ary eduqatlun___(PSE) app

from all North Carohina high schools. While this
number reflects a broad range in types and levels of
disabilities, as well as varying interests and goals on
the part of these students, it is clear that the need for
postsecondary education options far exceeds the
supply. This shortage is worsened by the fact that
some state agencies with responsibihty for long-
term support for young adults with disabihties, such
as the Division of Mental Health, Developmental
Disabilities and Substance Abuse Services, are
currently operating at capacity and have extensive
waiting lists for services. When other realities are
considered, such as the growing number of young
people identified with disabilities, the demographics
of aging parents and caregivers, and the increasing
limitations on public funding, it is evident that PSE
is a welcome addition to the range of recommended

UNC

CAROQOLINA INSTITUTE FOR

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES



OLLEGE OPTIONS FOR P N

oA eIt

practices. A wide variety of education, advocacy, and
planning organizations including Public Schools of
Neorth Carolina, the NC Institute of Medicine, the
Division of MH/DD/SAS and the NC Council on
Developmental Disabilities have recognized this need
by highlighting PSE in their findings, policies, and

proposed solutions.

There are several progréms for students with ID in NC and
others in development. They access a variety of public and
private support including:

a) Direct and in-kind support from the host schools
b) Tuition and fee payments from families

¢} Start-up grants front NC General Aéscmbly, US Dept.
of Ed, and NC Counci! on Developmental Disabilides

d) Existing state appropriations and Medicaid funds -
administered by state agencies such as the Division of
Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities

e} Natural or unpaid supports from community organiza-
tons and students without disabilides

TELLE

T

S, JULY 2014 (N=219)
LT

I

IMPACT ON STUBENT BUTCEMES

A recent national longitudinal study on the transition
of young adults with I after high school graduadon
found some discouraging cutcomies:

» Low employment rates
» Lower wages

»  Almost non-existent residential independence

ar

» High levels of social isolation

» Increasing dependence on aging parents or siblings

While the movement toward PSE for persons with [D is stll
relatively young, and the number of graduates is relatively
snrall, preliminary findings document that this approach

has exciting potential for reversing such long-terin trends.
Process and outcome studies focused on students with
disabilities, their peers on campus, their family members,
and faculty at two NC universities illustrate several positive

results from actending college.



fncreased Employment _

» Western Carolina University {WCU): all current
UP students had a paid work position in 2013-14
academic year

» UNC-Greensboro: 71% of graduates secured paid

employment contpared with

»  38.8% of students with ID in the National
'Longitudinal Transition Study

Residential [ndependence
» UNC-Greensboro: 90% Of graduates living
independently compared with '
» 36.3% of students with ID in the Naticnal
Longitudinal Transition Study

Decreased Social Isofation
» UNC-Greensboro: 86% of students involved in
volunteer/community service

» National Transition Study: 18.95%

» UNC-Greensboro: 79% of students were members

of community orgamzations compared with

» 36%of students with ID in the National
Longitudinal Transition Study

» WCU:students participated in 82 different courses
with 107 different professors '

Decreased Dependence on Family and Public Support
» UNC-Greensboro: after four years of participation
in the program, student use of public and/or
parental paid support had declined by.56%

» WCU: Following one year of participation daily
average support needed by students fell by 20.9%

» WCU: Use of independent behavior scale ratings

showed average age equivalent increased by 3
years, 2 months over a one-year period

Mote: WCLL data based on students enralled in 2012/13 and 2013/14

school years
UNCG data based on graduates through 2013

Recent national studies reinforce NG experiences:

An analysis of data related to Vocational R ehabilitation
clients with intellectual disabilities who attended
college found that these students achieved a 58%
employment rate with average weekly earnings of
$338 as comnpared to those with no college experience
who had a 32% employment rate and average weekly
earmngs of §195.

Another study found that 67% of students whose
education included high school special education
plus postsecondary education were employed without
public or private support, while those with only high
school experience achieved this goal at a rate of 25%.

Uhen students and their families begin- -
~ toconsider college they can ask;a,,,.ﬁ:"_; ar

o ls eom petltwe employm"ent_afte
. college a feeus of the program7

f. Do stud'ents'pamelpazle 'a's._ull )
members of the eampus eommuntty?

.' °Are students allowed to make the[r -
wn deelsmns and grow as young o
adults Wl’[hlﬂ the college strueture_?f "




Perhaps the best way of discussing outcomes is the accomplishments of some
North Carolina college students.

David Maennle — graduate, Western Carolina
University, University Participant Program

David successfully completed internships and inclusive

- coursework related to emérgéncy medical care and athletic
injuries, helped in university research projects, presented

at conferences and became a friend and mentor to other
students with and without disabilities while attending
‘WCU. Since graduating he has achieved two of his life

- goals- working at the county emergency medical services
department and building his own log cabin.

Morgan Fink UNCG/Beyond Academics Student
Morgan graduated in 2012 from UNCG through the
Integrated Community Studies programand now lives
independently in her own apartment in Greensboro. She
works as a Zumba instructor and has a full Jife in her

' com_muhity outside of work, which includes volunteering as
an assistant music therapist at a senior living facility, clogging
with friends and being an active member of her church.

Maranda Seagle-graduate, Western Piedmont
Community College, Accessible College
Experience Program

) Métﬁﬂﬁa_"éuctéssﬁﬂly'complctcd nine fully inclusive, modified
c'@u;'_r_ic_ulpm courses and an internship with a concentration in
I—Iuman S:rvicés while arte'ndi.ng WPCC. Her career goal is to

work as 3 Human Service aide. She says:

'\ “Going to-college has helped e to grow, and become a better
person by learning to overcome my fears, and be move independent

and self confident.”

To learn more about the options available in North Carolina, please refer to the website for the North Carolina
Postsecondary Education Alliance at the Carolina Institute for Developmental Disabilities, University of North

Carolina, Chape! Hitl.
Visit www.cidd.unc.edu/psea/

Think College at the Institute for Community Inclusion, University of Massachusetts, Boston maintains a
comprehensive wehsite that shares a variety of resources on this subject, -
Visit www.ihinkcollege.net




With the passage of the Workforce Innovation

and Opportunity Act (WIOA), Congress has
reauthorized the Workforce Investment Act ot 1958
(WiA}, including the Rehabilitation Act, through 2020.
Commenting on the bill's passage, President Obama
stated that the bilt “will help workers, including workers
with disabilities, access employment, education, job-
driven training, and support services that give them the
chance to advance their careers and secure the good jobs
of the future.”

What does this 300-page legislation mean for people
with disabilities> Major highlights include:

» A much larger role for public vocational
rehabilitation (VR} as people with disabilities make
the transition from school to adult life.

p Efforts intended to limit the use of sub-minimum
wage.

p Required agreements between state VR systems
and state Medicaid systems, and state intellectual
and developmental disability (IDD) agencies.

kA definition of “customized employment™ in
federal statute, and an updated definition of
“supported employment” that includes customized

employment.

b A definition for “competitive integrated
employment” as an optimal outcome.

& Enhanced roles and requirements for the general
workforce system and One-Stop Career Centers in
meeting the needs of people with disabilities.

b A number of disability agencies moving from the
Department of Education {DOE} to the Department
of Health and Human Services, including the
Independent Living Program.

» Changes in performance measures, with potentially
major implications for VR.

EA [NSTITUTE FOR COMMURNITY INCLUSION

UMASS UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS BOSTON
BOSTON :

In general, WIOA has the potential for significant
advancement in employment of people with

disabilities. Here are some more details about the act’s
anticipated impact:

Increased VR role in transition: Each state's public VR
program will now have a much larger role in the transition
from school 1o adult life. Under WIOA, 15% of public VR
funds must now be used for transition services, specifically
pre-employment transition services as defined within the act.

These services include job exploration counseling, work-
based fearning experiences, counseling on post-secondary
opportunities, workplace readiness training, and training on
self-advocacy. Other services are also allowed if funds are

available.

In addition, each local VR office must undertake pre-
employment transition coordination activities, including
working with schoois and the local workforce development
system to engage these entities in transition activities.

Limitations on sub-minimum wage: A new section

has been added to the Rehabilitation Act, Section 511. It
requires (as of 2016} a series of steps before an individual
under the age of 24 can be placed in a job paying less than
minimum wage (almost all of which are positions with
community rehabilitation providers in sheltered workshops
or enclaves). Section 511 also prohibits schools from
contracting with sub-minimum wage providers.

Requirement for formal cooperative agreement
between VR and state Medicaid and IDD agencies:
WIOA requires that state public VR agencies have formal



cooperative agreements with the state agency responsible
for administering the state Medicaid plan, and with state
IDD agencies, with respect to the delivery of VR services,
including extended services.

This means that VR must have in place agreements

with those agencies responsibie for long-term supports
for people with disabilities, impacting in particular
individuals with IDD, those with significant mental health
issues, and those with other issues requiring long-term
care funded by Medicaid.

Movement of federal programs: Under another
proposed version of WIOA, the Rehabilitation Services
Administration, or RSA {the parent agency of public VR},
would have moved to the Office of Disability Employment
Policy at the U.S. Department of Labor. While RSA will
remain under the DOE, a number of other agencies

will be moving from DOE to the Administration for
Community Living {ACL) at the Department of Health
and Human Services. This is where the Administration
on.Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities, and the
Center for Aging and Disability, are currently based.

Agencies moving to the ACL include the Natjonal
(nstitute on Disability and Rehabilitation Research,
operating undey a new name (the National Institute
-on Disability, Independent Living, and Rehabilitation
Research), and the Independent Living Program, which
will be moving from RSA to ACL.

Competitive integrated employment defined: The
'Rehabilitation Act previously used the term competitive
employment extensively, but never defined it (although
it was defined in regulations). The WIOA now defines
competitive integrated employment as full-time or part-
time work at minimum wage or higher, with wages and
benefits similar to those without disabilities performing
the same work, and fully integraied with co-workers
without disabilities. This is considered the optimal
“outcome under WiOA.

Customized employment part of Rehabilitation Act:
There is now a definition of customized employment

In federal statute, defined as “competitive integrated
employment, for an individua! with a significant disability,
that is based on an individualized determination of the
strengths, needs, and interests of the individual with a
significant disability,” “designed to meet the specific
abilities of the individual with a significant disability
and the business needs of the employer,” and “carried
out through flexible strategies.” As a resuit, customized
employment is now among the available services from
public VR nationally.

Changes in definition of supported employment: The
definition for supported employment has been modified.
The adapted definition makes it clear that supported
employment is integrated competitive employment, or an
individual working on a short-term basis in an integrated
employment setting towards integrated competitive
employment.

In addition, customized employment is now included
within the definition of supported employment. Also,

the standard post-employment support services under
supported empioyment have been extended from 18 to 24

months.

Focus of supported employment state grants on

youth: While supported employment can be funded by
public VR through general VR funds {$3 billion in 2014),
under the supported employment state grant program,
funds are available to states to supplement supported
employment services funded via the general VR funding
{in 2014, the total supported employment state grant
allocation was $27 million).

Under WIOA, half of the money that states receive under
the supported employment state grants will now have to be
used to support youth with the most significant disabilities
{up to age 24), and these youth may receive extended
services {i.e., ongoing supports to maintain an individual
In supported employment) for up to four years. The
definition of “youth with the most significant disabilities”
in the implementing regulations will be a key issue.

Technical assistance for post-secondary education:
The new law allows the RSA commissioner to fund
technical assistance to “better enable individuals with
intellectual disabilities and other individuals with
disabilities to participate in postsecondary educational
experiences and to obtain and retain competitive
integrated employment.”

Role of VR in One-Stop system: In 1998, WIA
established a national network of One-Stop Career
Centers, where assistance with employment and training
is available to any individual {including people with
disabilities). There are currently 1,700 One-Stops (known
as American Job Centers) across the United States.



Increased emphasis on role of general workforce
development system: A number of provisions in WIOA
emphasize and increase the requirements for the general
workforce development system and One-Stop Career Centers to

unclear on. WIQA attempts to resolve this issue.

Under the new law, payment for One-Stop
infrastructure and other costs will be determined at
the local board level. However, if agreement cannot be
‘reached, the governor will develop the requirements
for payment of One-Stop costs by One-Stop pariners.
Under WIOA, public VR can be required to use

a maximum of 0.75% of its funds for One-Stop
infrastructure, which will gradually increase to a
maximum of 1.5% after five years.

meet the needs of job seekers with disabilities.

These include:

Local workforce development boards will have to ensure that

E.

i there are sufficient service providers in the local area with
Under WIA, all One-Stop partners had representation expertise in as‘si‘sting individuals with disabilities with their
on the state and local workforce boards. Under WIOA, career and tra:nlng needs.
this is no longer the case. b WIQA explicitly states that state and local workforce devel-

) _ . opment boards, which provide oversight of the workforce
However, _IW_’IOA designates certain programs as core. development systern, may include {as members} community
programs " ’;]he workforce development system. Put;l:c organizations that provide or support competitive integrated
VR is among those designated e employment for individuals with disabilites.
state and local workforce boards. Other core programs > EmPloymgnt Networks (under the Social szcurity Adrr‘ﬁnis-
are Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth workforce tration’s Ticket to Work program) are specified as optional
investment programs, the state Employment Service One-Stop partners.
{(Wagner-Peyser), and Adult Education and Literacy. »  Among the specified responsibilities of the state workforce
] development board is the development of strategies to sup-
Changes in performancel meastres: Und.er WIOA’ port career pathways for individuals with disabilities tc enter
the core programs are subject .to common |nd|cat?rs and retain employment.
of performance. For adults, these include a) entering
and retaining employmen't, by median earnings, <) > WIOA state':s that locz%! workforce development boards may
obtaining an educational credential (high schoo! hal\re standing cor:nmlttees.‘Am‘ong. the three standmg com-
diploma, post-secondary credential), ) skill gains rnrtt.ees Spe(‘:IﬁF_"d‘Ir'l the Ie;glsla?tloq Is one on the provision of
via post-secondary education and training, and e) services for |nd|wduf1fs with dlsablht‘I?S. This couid serve as an
effectiveness in serving employers. important forum to influence the ability of the wodd’ogeI 's.ystem
to meet the needs of job seekers with significant disabilities.
These performance measures are a new lrequirement »  Annual assessment of physical and programmatic access of
‘for state VR programs, and the change.\s. n current One-Stop Career Centers for people with disabilities is now
.VR performa.n_ce .indicators will be a critical required by federal statute.
implementation fssue. - >  Disability is to be a consideration in development of state
Funding of One-Stop infrastructure: As noted, public performance requirements in use of workforce development
VR remains a mandated One-Stop partner under WIOA, funds. '
One-Stops are overseen by a local workforce board, > The obligation of the general workforce system to serve
of which public VR is a member. A major issue under youth with disabilities is emphasized within WIOA in mul-
the WiA was payment of the cost of the One-Stop tiple plac.es. :
infrastructure by One-Stop partners, which WiA was
: > Under WIOA, governors may reserve up to15% of general

workforce development funds for statewide employment and
training activities (the remainder of funds ge to local work-
force development areas). Among the allowable activities is
improving coordination of employment and training activi-
ties with programs for individuals with disabilities. Programs
under state IDD agencies, State Independent Living Coun-
cils, and centers for independent living are cited as specific
entities this would apply to. WIOA also states that Jocal -
workforce development funds, overseen by focal workforce
development boards, may be used for similar activities.




?
WHAT'S NEXT
Implementation of WIOA will occur over the next couple of years. A major next step wilf be publication of proposed
regulations for public comment by mid-|anuary 2015. These regulations will provide details on the implantation of WIOA.
All major provisions of WiOA, except as specifically noted in the legislation, will go into effect on july 1, z075.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
For more on the WIOA, check out the U.S, Depariment of Labor's Training and Employment Notice:

htip: /fwdr.doleta. gov fdirectives feorr_doc.cfm?DOCN=3556

information specific to changes in the Rehabilitation Act can be found on the Department of Education website:
wwwa.ed.gov/about joffices/list fosers frsa fpublications fwica-changes-to-rehab-act. pdf

FULL BILL TEXT:
https://beta.congress.gov/bill/1isth-congress/house-bill/8o3 /text

FOR MORE INFORMATION

David Hoff

Program Direcior

Institute for Community Inclusion {IC))
Uiass Boston

100 Morrissey Blvd.

Boston, MA ozi25

Phone: £17.287.4308
david.hof@umb.edu

ABOUT THE AUTHOR

David Hoff is a program director at the Institute for
Community Inclusion at UMass Boston. He has extensive
experience in analysis of legislation and public policy from
a disability perspective. He is the past president of APSE:
the Association of People Supporting EmploymentFirst,
and co-chairs the APSE Public Policy Committee. His
background also includes three years as an administrator
for a local workforce board.

o



DISABILITY







North Carolina Council on
Developmental Disabilities

Disability Systems Change Committee Agenda - DRAFT
November 20, 2014 :

09:45 a.m. — 11:45 a.m.

Hilton Garden Inn Cary, NC

09:45 a.m. — 09:55 a.m. Introduction
. : « Welcome
«. Approval of August Minutes

Samuel Mifler

09:55 a.m. — 10:05 a.m.  Fiscal Update

Yadira Vasquez,
NCCDD

10:05a.m. — 10:20 a.m. Recommendations for Funding from
Selection Committee
e Guardianship

Crystal Bowe
Steve Strom

Initiative Updates

10:20 a.m. —10:35 a.m. « Stakeholder Engagement Kelly Friediander,
NASDDDS
10:35 a.m. — 10:50 a.m. . Adult Care Homes Cas Shearin,
Disability Rights NC
10:50 a.m.— 11:05 a.m. - « Medical/Health Home Karen Luken,
Faster Seals UCP
11:05 a.m.— 11:15 p.m. e Break

11:15 a.m.—11:40 a.m. « Agency of Chaice Model Intro Beth Stalvey
« Presentation of Agency of Choice Dakota & Kerri Eaker

11:40 a.m. - 11:45 a.m.  Wrap Up and Reminders
' Samuel Miller

« Completion of Financial Forms




Disability Systems Change Committee

Samuel Miller, Ph.D.: Chair
Kelly Woodall Beauchamp
Crystal Bowe, M.D.

Christina Carter; Alternate: Andrea Misenheimer

Eric Chavis -
Robin Cummings, M.D.; Alternate: Deb Goda
Kerri Bennett Eaker -
Representative Verla insko
Renate Macchirole
Wing Ng, M.D.
Joe Piven, M.D.; Aiterndte; Deb Zuver
Couriney Cantreli; Aiternate: Sandy Ellsworth
Vicki Smith ' -
Peqgy Terhune, Ph.D.
Aldona Was, M.D., Secretary;

Alternate: Dave Richard
Staff: Steve Strom

Parent of Child with DD
Individual with DD

Parent of Child with DD
Non-Profit Agency

Individual with DD

Agency: Deputy Sec., DHHS
Parent of Child with DD

Other; Legisiative

Public at Large

Parent of Chiid with DD

Agency: Carolina Institute for DD
Agency: Div. of MH/DD/SAS
Agency: Disability Rights NC
Local Non-Governmental Agency
Agency: Secretary, DHHS




Disabilities Systems Change Committee
DRAFT MINUTES

Thursday, August 16, 2014

12:30 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Hilton North Raleigh/Midtown, Raieigh, NC

- Members Present: Crystal Bowe, Deborah Carroli, Christina Carter, Eric Chavis,
Sandy Ellsworth, Wing Ng, Dave Richard, Vicki Smith, Peggy Terhune, Deb

Zuver

Members Absent: Samuel Miller, Kelly Woodall Beauchamp, Kerri Bennett
. Eaker, Veria insko

Staff in Attendance: Steve Strom, JoAnn Toomey, John McCaIIum Jennifer
Bosk, Chris Egan

Guests: Beth Stalvey, Kelly Frtedlander Cas Shearin, Karen Luken, Safly Abril,
John McCallum

Introduction:

Welcorﬁe: in Samuel Miller's absence, Dr. Crystal Bowe chaired the August
Disability Systems Change Commitfee and calied the meeting to order,
welcomed all members, and provided an opportunity for guests to infroduce

themseives.

" Dr. Bowe cailed for a motion to approve the May 2014 Disability Systems
Change Committee minutes. Eric Chavis made a mation to approve the minutes.
Dave Richard seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Fiscal Updates:

» Council Staff Yadira Vasquez presented the review of the Council
administrative and program budgets and expiained the details. Ms.
Vasquez's fiscal update presented the budget summary spreadsheet of the
three fiscal years from which all initiatives are funded and a one page
initiative update that provided budget information in an easy to read and
understand format on the initiatives, “Adult Care Home Transition”, “Medical
and Health Home with I/DD”, and “Medfcard Reform Stakeholder

Engagement”.

Dr. Bowe and members thanked Ms. Vasquez for her presentation on the
fiscal details of each project.

Policy Report and Updates from the NC General Assembly Short Session
Dr. Beth Stalvey, policy analyst contractor, presented an overview of the NC




General Assembly policy that was enacted during the short session. The work of
the Disability Systems Change initiatives coincided with the major policy updates
that were debated during the short session. Committee members had many
questions on how to continue advocating for changes that would serve the
citizens of North Carolina. Dr. Stalvey suggested that members join a monthly
policy call on Medicaid reform so that the members can be betfer informed prior
to the General Assembiy reconvening in January 2015, Dr. Bowe and the
members thanked Dr. Stalvey for her presentation.

Initiative Updates and motions for continuation funding:

» Kelly Friedlander, contractor for NASDDDS, provided an update on the
current initiative, “Medicaid Reform Stakeholder Engagement”. The work of
the contractor had been slowed due to the Generai Assembly debating
Medicaid reform. Ms. Friediander presented the plan for the remainder of
Year 1 with a suggestion fo the committee to do a no cost extension for 30
days. Foliowing the update and a review of the revised work.plan for the
remainder of year 1, Dr. Bowe asked for a motion on a no cost extension and
a revision of the year 2 contract period. Vicki Smith made a motion o
rescind the motion approved in May for continuation funding of Year 2 (of 3)
to the National Association of State Directors of Developmental Disabilities
Services (NASDDDS) for the Enhancing Disability Stakehoider Engagement
in Managed Long-Term Services/Supports and Primary/Acute Care Systems
Coordination Initiative. The Council now approves a no-cost extension for
Year 1 (of 3} to end on October 31, 2014. Year 2 (of 3) continuation funding
is approved for up to $160,000 (Beginning November 1, 2014 to October 31,
2015). Maftch requirement is waived for this initiative. Eric Chavis seconded
the motion. Motion was carried. :

« (Cas Shearin, Disability Rights NC, provided an update on the “Adulf Care
Home Transition” initiative. Members were pleased with the number of
residents identified by Disability Rights in the Adult Care Homes who were
candidates to move into the community. Following a question and answer

session, Dr. Bowe thanked Ms. Shearin for her presentation.

» Karen Luken, contractor for Easter Seals UCP, provided an extensive update
on the “Medical/Health Home” initiative. Ms. Luken has been active in the
past three months conducting community outreach and partner meetings.
The information gathered is important to inform the Department on
importance of integrated medical and behavioral heaith and will be gathering
stories from families and individuals to write up the consumer profiles that
highlight chalienges and barriers to accessing healthcare. Dr. Bowe and the
members thanked Ms. Luken for her presentation. '

+ Following the review of the initiatives, Dr. Bowe asked Council staff member,
Steve Strom, to present an update on the Guardianship RFA. Before Mr.
Strom presented an overview of the Guardianship RFA, Dr. Bowe asked that




anyone on the Disability Systems Change committee who had a potentiai
conflict of interest or may have interest in applying for the grant to sign the
appropriate form and leave the room during the discussion. Dr. Bowe also
asked that all visitors to exit the rcom during the presentation. Committee
members Dr. Peggy Terhune, Deb Zuver, and Vicki Smith recused
themselves from the presentation and left the room during the discussion.
Each of those members worked for an agency that had an interest in
applying for the grant. Mr. Strom presented the research behind the RFA
and the work that had aiready been done by DHHS at the direction of the.
General Assembly. Following a question and comment period by the
committee, Dr. Bowe asked for a motion. Eric Chavis made a motion to
grant NCCDD staff authority fo release the Request for Application (RFA) for
‘the “Guardianship Initiative”. Dr. Wing Ng seconded the motion. The motion
was carried. _ '

« Dr. Bowe asked Council staff, Steve Strom, to provide an update on the work
of the selection committee and their work on recommending a vendor for the
Council's communications needs. Mr. Strom informed the committee that

two vendors had responded to the scope of work released by the Counci,
The Wallace Group and O'Neill Communications. Based on the review of -
each vendor's responses to the scope of work, the committee recommended
O’Neill Communications is the selected vendor. Dr. Bowe called for a
motion. Eric Chavis made a motion that the O'Neill Communications, Inc.
be approved as the contractor selected for the NCCDD Communications
contract. Funding is approved for up to $135,000 with a required minimum
of 25% non-federal matching funds, for year one of up to 3 years from
October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.  Dave Richard seconded the

motion. Motion was carried.

Wrap Up and Reminders:

Dr. Bowe thanked the members of the Disability Systems Change for their work
during the meeting and adjourned the meeting. -






The SEG Way to a Healthy North Carolina

North Carolina o0

Stakeholder Engagement &:gz'

Group Initiative *eee®

OQutcomes and
Expectations for
Managed Long Term
Services and Supports

"3125 Poplarwood Court Suite-200 -8 R NC:27604:0:919.850:2901

Co-Chairs: Michael Mayer, Ph.D., President of National Alliance of Mental lliness (NAMI-NC}
and Ron Reeve, Chairman, North Carolina Council on Developmental Disabilities (NCCDD}



Stakeholder

‘The Outcomes

L1 NoWaiting Lists - [ hsset Development
L] Integrated Employment [l An Aecountabie System
L7 Inclusive Living

------------------ R T .

: For more information, contact Co-Chairs of thc Stakcholder Engagement Group Michael Mayer, Ph.D., President of
: National Alliance on Mental Tliness (NAMI-NC} at mikem@cra.cc or Ron Reeve, Chairman of the North Carolina
: Council on Developmental Disabilities (NCCDD) at m77777@carolina.rr.com

.
...........................................................................................................................................

------------------------------------------------




s the “Stakeholder'
ment Group™?

We are currently the only group in North Carolina
who is made up of only individuals receiving
services and their family members and no provider

organizations with a potential for a conflict of interest.

We are called “Stakeholders” because we are affected
by the dccisions the state makes about long term care.
We arc cailed “cross-disability” because we represent
developmental disabilities, mental health, addictive
diseases, individuals with physical disabilities, and
family caregivers. Our members came from all areas
of the state.

do we Want to do With This

We want the leaders at DHHS, at Medicaid, and
our sfate legislators to know what is important to
us! As they develop plans for consolidating
LME/MCOs, as they make plans for medical care, as
they make plans for how we get services, we hope
they will scriously consider what we have said, that
they will carefully look at these outcomes and
expectations, and discuss real ways to make
improvements today and in the future that make these
outcomes and expectations reality.

Did we Discuss?

Ourgroup very quickly defined five ouicomes that
were important {o individuals and familics from all

. disability groups. We want a system that helps us be
more independent—a system that: 1) has no waiting
lists; 2) where individuals have jobs in infegrated
employment settings; 3) that individuals live
inclusively in their communities; 4) that people
with disabilifies have the ability to develop assets,
and; 5) that the system is accountahle for
meaningfu} cutcomes. We spent a lot of time

Talking
Points

discussing our important expectations of the system

 such as: getting services for the first time, assessment,

support coordination, assuring the availability of
providers, and protecting our rights.

d We Get Together?

rolina wants to make changes to the way
Medicaid services are delivered. We met to develop
a consensus about what we want from a long term
care system--the values, principles, needs, and
oufcomes important to us — and then to
communicate that consensus to key decision
makers. Because the results of the system re-design
was our focus we did not focus on “how” the state
should get there - such as who is in charge and how
the money flows. We met for six days over the past
six months and learned from state and national
experts about how Medicaid works and the
expectations of the Federal Government, options for
what the future system might Iook like, and how we
could best get our consensus message to the right
eopie — or, put another way,” get our voices heard”.

do we Talk About the Handout?

¢'arc — the “Consumer and Family
Stakeholder” — in the middle and at the heart of the
entire system! We talked about 13 specific areas of
the system that were important to our ability to get the
supports and services we need. Of course al! of these
things help s get to our outcomes — no waiting lists,
integrated employment, inclusive living, asset
development, and an accountable system. We hope
you will use these materials too to talk about your
experiences and cxpectations. Nothing about us
without us!

@?

O
@@@
@@@@



We are q unigue group
comprised entirely of individuals
receiving services and family
members. We are the only cross-
disability stakeholder group
representing developmental
disabilities, mental health,
addictive diseases, individuals
with physical disabilities, and
Jamily caregivers.

Entrance into the System

O Utilize only one application to get all public services.

[ Employ a person who helps with enroliment and has
nothing to gain from the choice of services.

[0 Maintain a similar array of services across the state.

0 Allow individuals to move from one part of the state

to another and kecp services.

Waiting Lists

[d Provide everyone with the service they need, at the
right amount, at the right time and in the right place.

[ Serve everyone — no individnal waits for services.

L1 Move people from the waiting list based on urgency
and severity of need,

Assessment
L1 Guide but do not predict what services are reccived.,

[d Build on what is important to person and is working

 in their life,

[ Utilize a whole person approach that addresses
individual life needs.

[d Implement process for ongoing review and
development as person will change and grow.

[d Require consistent process and tools across the
state and MCOs.

The Stakeholder Engagement Group worked for six'months to reach
consensus on outcomes - “WHAT” is needed in the long-term support
system, rather than “HOW?” to get there in terins of administration.
The outcomes important in a person’s life are; inclusive living,

' integrated employment, asset development, no

waiting lists, and an accountable system.
Stakeholders identified /3 common areas of the long 4
term services and support system and their &

expectations for each

Self-Direction _

[d Individual control and flexibility of funds to meet
needs with services within an allowablc budget.

[d Educate person and providers about self-direction
and support them to use it. _

[ Provide financial and business management supports.

Person-centered Planning

[ Drive plan by the personal goals and desired
outcomes as indicated by the individual

[ Create an on-going living document that changes
as person changes — not just paper

[ Involve team that is valued and is selected by the
person to include family, suppori professionals
planners, and any others,

[ Allow the pian to drive the authorization of services —~
the authorizers do not drive the plan.

Support Coordination

[ Develop a personal and consistent relationship
between the person and the support coordinator.

L Require coordinators to have a working (best
practice) knowledge of tocal resources and how
to connect people to communities.

[0 Advocate for individual rights, responsibilities,
and choices in an independent appeals process.




Services
O Promote independence and community inclusion

through al} services.

0O Make employment and careers the preferred outcome
of all education and services {“Employment First”}.
[ Pay for the desired outcomes, not just units of service,
O Allow flexibility to meet the unique needs of each

person and family.
0O Make outcome expectations and service access
consistent across the state,

Quality :

0O Focus the Comprehensive Quality Strategy on the
valued outcomes versus the quality of the process.

O Involve participants and their families in
independent oversight.

0 Communicate the results of the oversight process in
a timely, accurate, and is easily accessible and
understood formats.

[ Evaluate success in all areas of a person’s life
through meaningful outcome measures.

[ Enforce requirements and maintain standards

statewide,

Qualified Providers

[J Provide participant choice by having multiple
providers in each specialty area of service.

[J Require provider to be qualified, trained and
monitored to achieve outcomes for people
they support. .

‘[0 Recruit and retain providers by paying for the
actual costs and rewarding good performance.

[ Encourage certification and recognition of direct
support workers. '

Payment Structure

O Move from fee-for-service to incentive payments for
outcomes; assist providers to change business models.

[ Allow flexibility to better match services with
individual needs.

O Share costs of services and the outcomes providers
report with consumers. '

[ Provide timely payments for approved services and
outcomes to all providers. .

System Transition

[ Involve cross disability consumers and families in alt
levels of strategy development and implementation
through recognized advisory boards; provide
sufficient time for review of concepts and proposals.

[ Determine readiness of the state; managed care
entities; providers, consumers, families for new
management structures. Readiness inciudes enough
staff, the right skills competcncies, the right values.

[ Implement and standardize operational and IT
systems across the state to assure continuity ol service.

O Communicate information to enrolled participants
and families — and to those not yet enrolled — about
the new program, their rights and responsibilities.

[0 Develop a process for transferring participants to
new system to prevent gaps in service; plan for rapid
identification and resolution of problems.

Participant Protections

O Educate individuals, families and suppoxt providers
about participants rights and responsibilities.

[0 Assure safety and support for individuals and families
when teporting concerns or making claims.

[ Investigate, track, and provide prompt follow upon
critical incidents (including abuse, neglect and '
cxploitation) and make results clear to all.

[J Continue services during disputes and appeals.




Spreading
\ the Word

Possible Activities

® Present this information to the tocal groups and organizations in which you

are a member. Sharc the information you learned about Medicaid and this
consensus agreement in these meetings.

® Write a letter to your local LME/MCO telling them about the Stakeholder
Engagement Group and your agreement with the consensus statements of the
Stakeholder Engagement Group. This letter could be from you, from an
advocacy group you belong to, from friends, from family members, or all of
these, If you would like a sample letier, please contact the DD Council

Office.

» Write a letter to your State Representative or Senator, LME/MCO
provider, agency provider and/or local organizations, telling them about
your agreement with the Stakeholder Engagement Group staicments. Again,
this letter could be from you, from an advocacy group you belong to, from
friends, from family members, or all of these, If you would like a sample
letter; please contact the DD Council Office.

Set up a meeting with your State Representative or Senator, LME/MCO
provider, agency provider and/or local organizations telling them about
your agreement with the Stakeholder Engagement Group, and the outcomes
and expectations from the group. You could meet alone, with friends or
family members, or with several members of an advocacy group you
participate in. You can give them this information so they have it in their

hands.

® Take this information to your local CRAC group and share it with them and
encourage them to become active in supporting the work of the Stakeholder

Engagement Group,

® Tell your local paper about your participation in this group and why it is so
important to people who have disabilitics and their families. If you are
intcrested in getting the information into your local paper, let NCCDD kmow

and we can help you with a sample.




o Jean Anderson, Stanfield, NC
Govemnor's Advisory Council on Brain Injury member;
Partners in Policymaking graduate; BIANC member

& Crystal Bowe, Belmont, NC
NCCDI member; Family Physician; Family
" member with YDD

& Chris Campu, Raleigh, NC

NC State Studeut; Governors Institute on Substance Abuse
and Mental Health member; Founder of the Collegiate
Recovery Community at NC State; Peer Support for
Substance Abuse

e Fric Chavis, Greensboro, NC
NCCDD member; Arc of Greensboro member

e Ben Coggins, Gastonia, NC

Partners Behavioral Health CFAC member, Statc CFAC
member, Partner's BHM beard member; Peer Support
Specialist

e Anna Cunningham, Raleigh, NC

NCCDD member:; NC Siate CFAC mcember; Aliiance
CFAC member; NC Commission on MHDIDSA member;
The Power of the Dream, Inc / HANDmeUPs president;
First in Families Lifetime Connections charter member;
FIFNC member; Parent of 2 daughters with DD

®—— Jonathan Ellis, Murfreesboro, NC
NCCDD member; FIFNC member; UCEDD Keller
Institute on DD member; Advocacy Ambassador NCCDD

®&—— Monica Foster, Landis, NC

The Life Beyond Limits Coach® & Inclusionista, founder;
Professional Blogger/Writer for the Riot; Advocacy
Ambassador NCCDD, Arc or NC and US, member; Spma
Bifida Association of the Carolina’s member

e Sue Guy, Goldsboro, NC
State CFAC Chair; Local Consumner Family Advisory
Commitiee member

e—— Merlie Jackson, North Witkesboro, NC
Smokey Mountain CFAC member; FIFNC member; High
‘Country First-In-Families member; Parent of a dan ghter

with I/DD

e—— Valerie King, Yadainville, NC

Mended Little Hearts National Advocacy chair, Congenital
Heart Public Health Consortiom member; National Birth
Defects Prevention Network, member; Pediatric Congenital
Heart Association, member; Parent of danghter with /DD

Members /

e 5Susie Lenfestey, Lenior, NC
The Arc NC board member; The Breakfast Club Org
Co-founder and President

*— Mike Mayer, Mebane, NC

NAMI-NC President; Arc NC member; Cardinal
Innovations Best Practiccs Workgroup; Seeing Is Believing
Initiative Director; Self Advocacy Ambassador Initiative
Advisor; Family member of a person with a disability

o Pat McGinnis, Marion, NC
PAIMI Vice Chair; DRNC member; Smoky CFAC Chair;
NCCANSO member; NCMHCO member

&—— Sam Miller, Greensboro, NC
NCCDD member; Arc of Greensboro member; UNCG
Associate Dean of the School of Education; Father of a

son with I'DD

®—— Matt Potter, Pfaffiown, NC

Centerpoint Humans Services board of directors member;
Wake Forest Athletic Department consuitant; CRA
Ambassador

&—— Ron Reeve, Charlotte, NC
NCCDD Chair; Father of a son with I'DD

o Tony Sowards, Raleigh, NC

DWAC member; Sunrise Recovery Center, board member;
Oxford House Outreach Worker; A person in long-term
recovery

o Nessie Siler, Manteg, NC

Partners in Policymaking graduate; Pathways to an
Accessible Coilege Bxperience at College of the Albemarle
in Dare Co., Mentor; Monarch Voices of Power, Facilitator

e Tetesa Staley, Greensboro, NC

. NC Independent Living Centers, board member; Joy

A. Shabazz Center for Independent Living, board
member







State Plan

Year 1: Oct. 1 2011 thru Sept. 30 2012
Year 2: Oct. 1 2012 thru Sept. 30 2013
Year 3: Oct. 1 2013 thru Sept. 30 2014
Year 4: Oct. 1 2014 thru Sept. 30 2015
Year 5: Oct. 1 2015 thru Sept. 30 2016







Building Bridges to Community

;

NCCDD Approves Draft Amendments Process August 16, 201 4'

: Public Input Release September 15, 2014

f Public Input Ends October 31, 2014

i -NCCDD Review Public input November 21, 2014
Amendments Submission to AIDD December 31, 2014

:i . .

State Plan Input Results

i .

; Along with solicitations distributed to the NCCDD maiting list through Constant
Contact, large print and Braille copies of the NCCDD Five Year State Plan and request
‘ for input was mailed for display at multiple NCCDD libraries and state agencies.

s The NCCDD received feedback from three people each of them in relation to costs of
services for family members with developmental disabilities. One respondent

] specifically praised the NCCDD and indicated the need for more programs like the
Jean Wolff-Rossi Fund.

] Technical edits of the NCCDD Five - Year State Ptan includes Membership and staff
updates, Designated State Agency update, Public input and Review, and Projected

i Budget, {(Refer September 5§ communication from Sara Newell, AIDD Program

i - Specialist) '

T il T B e b

g T A ek

R T T e e R e T TR O e T T

TR i CA P o FE R



. an Dewe[upmentanrsablhties

AT

@m | | -
'ld-ing Eriu'g;t: 1€om;unily Y . ° T ,
* Council News

éﬁéi@?ﬂan is Open for Public Comment

The NC Council on Developmentat Disabilities' (NCCDD} 2011 - 2016 Five -Year State Plan telis the
public how services and programs for individuals with 1/DD and their famities should look by 2016,

. The plan provides guidance to the Council on how it spends its resources. Fach year, Councils are
reguired by the Administration on Inteflectuat and Developmental Disabilities (AIDD) {o review and

update their pian if necessary.

The NCCDD invites the pubtic to review the current state plan, including the goais and objectives
section on pages 25 - 50, and provide feedback and suggestions on how the NCCDD proposes to’
spend its resources. Upon request, the state plan is also available in Braille format, large print, and
on compact disc {(CD) by calling {e1 8) 850-7901 or 1-800-357-6916/TTY.

Click Here for More Details

- Review the State Pian in PDF format

Review the State Plan in Microsoft Word format

You can click here to make a public comment by e-mail at
info@nccdd.org by October 31st.




NCCDD (5) Five Year State Plan [dentifications of
Councll Meeting Activities
Navember 19, 20, 21, 2014

‘State Plan

Committee or Venue 1D Activity Description

Nationa Associa ion for Councils on Developmental
Disabilities/Information and Technica! Assistance Center for
Councils on Developmental Disabiliies{NACDD/ITACC)

NC Chapter of the Naticnal Alliance for Direct Support
" 3.6 Professicnals

Advocacy Ambassador Initiative

2.12  Intermediary
Learning and Earning After High School: The Roie of
Transition Services in Raising Expectations and Attitudes
1.5 for Students with Intellectual Disabilities

2.1 Emergency Preparedness

Reaching the Summit of Success

2.8 Review Committee Recommendations: Guardianship
Policy Report/Updates from NC General Assembly Short
5.2 Session

Enhancing Disability Stakeholder Engagement in Managed
Long-Term Services/Supports and Primary/Acute Care
2.7 Systems Coordination

Bridging Practice and Policy: Transitions from Adult Care

2.3 Homes
‘Medical ang Health Homes for People with Intellectual and
Other Developmental Disabilities: Coordination,

2.5 Collaboration and Community

‘? ? Agency of Choice Model Discussion

Request to draft-Request for Applicafion: Participant
5.4 rivoviement Fund Administrative and Fiscal Agent

53 NCCDD Communications and Marketing initiative

SACOUNCIUCounctt Meeting Elements\2014 Council MeatingsiNgvember 20141State Plan RelatediNovember 2014 Associations.ds

jof2



NCCDD (5] Five Year Slate Plan ldentifications of 20of2
Council Meefing Activities
November 19, 20, 21, 2014

5.5 Waiver Update/DHHS Listening Tour Update

Buiidi Recep;_ion__

Ne’two_rhk Reso_u_

Catalyst for Change — Be the Change Public Policy Initiative

‘Buncan Munn

. $ACOUNCILCouncil Meeting Elemenisi20 14 Council MeatingsiNovembsr 2014\Siate Plan RelatedNovember 2014 Assoclations.xis




) o . ‘1of17
NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan ,

Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines

GOAL 1: TRANSITION

Advocacy, capacity building, systems change efforts of the Council will

give people with I/DD and theijr families more access to the services and
- supports they need to make life transitions. _ :

Obj plementationActivities:
~ 1.1 1) Develop Request for Application for stakeholder group to assist in _ _
,m o . the assessment of policy barriers to post-secondary education (PSE) 1) By 05/51/2012
2 |Council will provide funding/resources so _ options for students with ¥DD. o 2) By 06/30/2012
T [that individuals with DD will have more 2) Select grantee(s) and negotiate grants. 3) By 06/30/2012
M _jopportunities for choice in post-secondary 3) Council will participatein Carolina Institute on Developmental
1+ leducation. Disabilities Post Secondary Education (PSE) Alliance stakelolder
. o . , group to assist in the assessment of policy barriers to PSE options.
Post-Secondary Education (not awarded) : _ : _ o :
N (12 : - 1) Develop Request for Application for transition to community 1y 07/01/2012-
,m _ . _ college/post-secondary education. Identify and convene stakeholder 12/31/2013 - -
£ iCouncil will provide funding/resources so group to-assist in the assessment of policy barriers to Post- 2y 07/01/2012-
T |individuals with VDD will have mnore post- Secondary Education (PSE) options for students with I/DD. - 12/31/2013
M_ secondary education opportunities in the 2) Select recipient(s) of funding and enter into contracts(s). 3) 07/01/2012
community college system. 3) Provide technical assistance to enhance the effectiveness of : - 12/31/2013
L _ - | . advocacy/systems change efforts. - _ - 4) By 12/31/2013
Post-Secondary Education: Standing on the 4) Promulgate findings and target selected strategies for
Shoulders of Success (not awarded) - advocacy/system change.

Updated 10/31/14 ms



NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan
Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines

20f17

/DD. .

WSupporting Families: Coming of Age (First

in Families of NC)

~ (1.3 1) NCCDD adopts “Employment First” Policy: _ 1) 10/01/2011 -
N . - 2) NC Alliance for Full Participation (NCAFP) delegation attends the - 0%/30/2013
% Council will provide funding/resources to - National AFP Summit; o _ 2) 10/01/2011 -
~ [mecrease access in the community to’ 3) Educate policymakers and general public, in collaboration with 09/30/2013
= [economic opportunities, inclusive of stakeholders, about benefits of securing Employment First 3) 10/01/2011 -
5 |competitive employment for people with legislation. C - 09/30/2013
/DD, - : _ 4) Develop, in partnership with stakeholders, strategic policy/practices 4) 10/01/2011 -
_ - and social agenda in support of full participation for people with. 05/30/2013
INC Alliance for Full Participation - I/DD in integrated employment at a competitive wage; 3) 10/01/2011 -
[Employment First Policy Initiative - .5) Implement strategic policy/practices and social agenda in support of - 09/30/2013
(Institute for Community Inclusion) - -full participation for people with /DD in integrated employment at a 6) -10/01/2011 -
_ competitive wage; _ _ . 05/30/2013
6) Assess effectiveness of the implementation of the strategic 7) 10/01/2011 -
_ policy/practices and social agenda in support of full participation for - 05/30/2013
people with /DD in integrated employment at a competitive wage; -
7) Council will provide funding/resources for public awareness of .
transition to work and infegrated employment initiatives. _ .
~ [1.4 1) Identify and promote policies and practices that support family 1) 01/01/2011 -
= : _ capacity to leverage the family’s resources to achieve the Life goals - 09/30/2016
_ M Council will provide funding/resources to of an individual with /DD. C . .
~ ladvance strategies that support family
| £ Icapacity to-leverage the family’s resources to
&a achieve the life goals of an individual with

Updated 10/31714 ms



NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan
Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines -

30f17

State km.ﬁum oyment Leadership Nerwork
(Institute for Community Inclusion, National
Association of State Directors of
\Developmental Disabilities Services)

competitive employment of people with disabilities in Eﬂwmamﬁwa
ooEEcEQ workplaces.

e 15 1) With Department of Public Instruction (DPI), identify three Local :
3 Education Agencies (LEAS) to participate in developing and testing 1) /172013~ .
/M/ Couneil will provide funding/resources to a model, beginning at the Middle School level, for i improving 8/31/2014
= [increase access in the community for transition outcomes for students with intellectual disabilities D). 2y 9/1/2013- -
§ |economic opportunities, inclusive of 2) Create a paper prototype that provides a transition-focused curricula - 8/31/2014
5 lcompetitive employment for people with - and outcomes for students with ID between 12 and 21 and for m= 3) 9/1/2014-
@ {I/DD. : levels of support needs and conduct evaluation. 8/31/2015
: _ 3) Develop initial, web-based version of the model and field- test, and 4y 9/1/2015-
"Transition Yo Success” conduct evaluation in & original schools and 12 additional schools in 8/31/2016
Learning and Earning After High School: 3 partner LEAs. 5) 9/1/2014-
The Role of Transition Services in Raising 4) Present the results of the Epﬂmaéo to date to one or more state 8/31/2015
Expectations and Attitudes for Students with conferences for LEA Exceptional Children’s directors. 6) 9/1/2014-
Untellectual Disabilities (NC Dept. of Public 5) Create a management environment for the system that will allow it to - 8/31/2015 .
Instruction, Exceptional Children’s Services) be used within LEAs on a fee-for-service basis. .
: . 6) Use outreach from DPI to-incorporate outcomne data from pilots and
to promote the system within LEAs,
~ 1.6 1) The State Employment Leadership Network hmmgxd staff will _ 1) 10/1/12-
M _ : _ conduct an in-state assessment, in collaboration with the Division of 6/30/16
W Council will provide funding/resources that Mental Health, Developmental Uamgrcom and Substance Abuse 2) 10/1/12-
< [shall bring together state Developmental Services (DMH/DD/SAS). 5/30/16
~  [Disability agencies for sharing, educating 2) Assist DMH/DD/SAS to analyze oBEo%Egﬁ policies and practices 3) 10/1/12-
% |and providing guidance on practices and and potential options for change. _ _ 9/30/16
wun_... policies around employment to its members. 3) Implement policies and practices across DMH/DD/SAS that advance

Updated 10/31/14 ms



NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan
Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines

4 of 17

Community Inclusion)

o {127 1) Increase the number of licensed Project SEARCH program sites in 1) 9/30/13-
= : North Carolina by adding 6 new programs. : _ 9/30/16
IS |couneil will provide funding/resources to 2) Encourage family involvement in Project SEARCH through Family | - 2) 9/30/13-
= implement a high school transition initiative Involvement Curriculum implementation in ¢xisting 4 Project 9/30/16
Y [which is a business-led, one-year, school-to- SEARCH sites. o 3) 9/30/13-
m éo%.ﬁﬂomﬁmﬁ that combines classroom 3) Collect data on all Project SEARCH program sites on student _ 9/30/16
9 finstruction, career exploration, and relevant enroliment, job placement and job retention during funding cycle. 4) 9/30/13-
[ob-skills training through strategically 4) Convene at least one statewide meeting(s) to bring together 9/30/15
designed internships for students with VDD. representatives from all North Carolina Project SEARCH program 5) 9/30/13-
: _ sites for training and sharing innovations and best practices. - 9/30/16
Project SEARCH (Cincinnati Hospital) 5) Promote and deliver course offerings of the Project SEARCH
_ . Training Institute.
~ 1.8 1) Development of a statewide steering committee. . 1) 10/1/12-
M : B 2) Literature review of evidence-based transition and competitive 9.30.13
= |Council will provide funding/resources to employment practices. 2) 10/1/12-
/M assist families and students with /DD in 3) 3.strategic planning summits in 3 different regions of the state. .9/30/16
- understanding options and opportunities for 4) Develop preliminary, strategic plan including implementation 3) 10.1.12-
£ work and post-secondary education through a strategies that will lead to enhanced employment and po st-secondary 9/30/13
m series of regional and statewide summits education outcomes for youth and young adults with /DD . 4y 10/1/12-
presenting best practices and policies. 5) Hold a statewide conference, in partnership with the Post-Secondary |~ 9/30/15
o - . . Education Alliance, to continue to expand the knowledge base. 5) 10/1/13- .
Reaching the Summit of Siccess (Institute Jor among parents, students and education professionals.

5/30/14

Updated 10/31/14 ms



NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan
- Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines

GOAL 2: SYSTEM RESPONSE TO PEOPLE’S NEEDS

Advocacy, capacity building and systems change mm.olm of the Council-will im

needs of people with I/DD and their meEmm.

50f17

prove the ability of service delivery systemas to respond to the

Objectives HEEmEoEmaoﬁ Activities Timeline B
o~ 2.1 . C Allocate funding to identify barriers to the development of- 1) 10/01/2011 -
M : healthy, safe relationships for people with I/DD:; : 12/31/2011
S Council will find training, consultation Nu Convene stakeholder group to mnake recommendations re: the 2) 10/01/2011 -
w and technical assistance for orgahizations development of policies and practices that mm<muoo r@mﬁr% mmmo 09/30/2012
M to support the development of policies and relationships for people with /DD:; 3) 10/01/2011 -
~  [practices that advance integration, 3) Target selected strategies for advocacy/capacity building/ systems ©09/30/2012
S productivity, independence, and inclusion change; 4) 10/01/2011 -
/M for people with /DD and their families. 4) Assess effectiveness of advocacy/capacity building/ systems 05/30/2012
~ . . change efforts; _ 5y 10/01/2011 -
S |Real Relationships (Human _wmwsnmm 5) Allocate funding to identify barriers to the inclusion of children 06/30/2012
M. \Research Institute) and youth with I/DD in typical child and afterschool care settings 6) 10/01/2011.-
= O Programs; . -06/30/2012

Child and After School Care 6) Convene stakehoelder group to Bmﬁo recommendations re: the- 7) 10/01/2011 -

(Southwestern Child Development - inclusion of children and youth with I/DD in typical child mba 06/30/2012

Commission, Inc) afterschool care settings or programs: 8) 10/01/2011 -

_ 7) Target selected strategies for m%oomoﬁ capacity building/systems 06/30/2012
change;
8) Assess effectiveness of mm<oomo$omwm9@ GEH%bm\m%mﬁoEm
change efforts.

Updated 10/31/14 ms



 NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan

Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines

6of17

0 2.2 1) Allocate funding for Partners in Policymaking™ program k) 10/01/2011=
= : : : : R - 06/30/2016
Ma Council will fund training, consultation
S |and technical assistance for parents and

self-advocates to affect policies and

_ ppractices that support integration,

productivity, independence; and inclusion

for people with /DD and their families.

\Partners in Policymaking (The Advocacy _

Institute, Inc.)
o 2.3 1) Locate individuals with I/DD living in adult care homes in North 3 9/1/2013-
M _ _ Carolina who may be eligible for Home and Community Based 8/31/2014
W Council will provide resources to support waiver services, state-funded services, or any available Medicaid 2) 9/172014-~
= fthe development of policies and practices State Plan (i) option. : 8/31/2015
S [for people with /DD to have more options 2) Provide advocacy, support to individuals with /DD living in adult 3) 9/1/2014-
3 for living in the community, including care homes to facilitate their transition frorn adult care homes to 8/31/2016
“ living in a home that they or their families homes in community settings. _ 4) 9/1/2014-

rent or own. | 3) Assistat least six (6) individuals with I/DD in transitioning from 8/31/2015

an adult care home to home in the community. 5) 9/1/2015-

Bridging Practice and Policy: Transitions 4) Identify and assess barriers to community living for individuals 8/31/2016 _

from Adult Care Homes for People with with I/DD.

/DD (Disability Rights NC) 5)  Develop a "blueprint" to close the front door of adult care homes

L fo people with /DD and ensure the successfial transition for people
with /DD who wish to live in the community, _
.4 1) Promote the participation of people with I/DD on local 1) by 09/30/2016
. transportation boards to ensure local, state, and federal policy

People with I/DD have transportation implementation. - .

options that are affordable, dccessible,

reliable, flexible and safe.

Updated 10/31/14'ms



NCCDD 2011.- 2016 Five Year State Plan
Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines

Tof17

2.5

- 1} Engage ﬁmﬁoﬁoﬁoﬁ in 6-7 mrwoﬁﬁmﬁoﬂ.mmﬁw@:bm sessions. 1) 8/1/2013-
M _ - 2) Develop 6 data-informed, consumer profiles to improve the 8/31/2014
W People with /DD will have access to the knowledge base on understanding the population, needs, 2) 9/1/2014-
& [full range of needed primary and utilization, costs and outcomes. - 8/31/2015
S specialized health care services. 3) Identify process, cost and outcome data available and analytic 3) 9/1/2014-
5 o options to improve the knowledge base re: relevant data, . - .8/31/2015
A Medical Health Home for People with 4) Establish Community-Academic-Provider Consortium to support 4y 12/1/2014-
/DD (Easter Seals UCP of NC and VA) policy entrepreneurs in promoting quality assurance and 3/31/2014
: _ sustainable system change. _ 5) 3/1/2014-
5) Identify /DD Medical and Health Home competencies necessary 8/31/2016
- to the development of social strategies that contribute to robust 6) 3/1/2014-
professional expertise, enhanced practice support and o&ﬁomﬁonm__ 8/31/2016
 Tequirements. 7) 6/1/2014-.
6) Develop mocomeo NC model of care, with readiness assessment - 8/31/2016
tocl.
7) Pilot test and evaluate enhanced medical/health home elements.
~ [2.6 1) Identify core content for a curriculum for training in pre-medical, 1) 1/1/2011-
2 _ medical, and post-graduate medical education in adult 12/31/2011
= . [People with /DD will have access to the mo<&owBoE& medicine, 2y 1/1/2011-
X [full range of needed primary and 2) Develop an advisory group. 12/31/2011
= |specialized health care services. 3) Secure Family Medicine residenicy training sites to HEoﬁ the 3) 1/1/2012 -
= _ _ curriculum. 3/31/2012
ﬁm National Curriculum Initiative in 4) ‘Identify physicians within the practices who will ﬁmﬁﬁ%mﬁ in Em 4y 4/1/2012 -
\Developmental Medicine (Mouniain Area study. 5/31/2012
Health Education Center) 5) Residents in training will demonstrate care to patients that is 5) 6/1/2012 -
___reflective of the training in adult developmental medicine. 5/31/2013

Updated 10/31/14 ms



NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan
Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines |

Rof'17

with /DD, .

inclusicn and self-determination for people]

6) Curriculum and outcomes are presented at professional 6) 6/1/2012 -
i conferences. 5/31/2013
- 7) Faculty and residents to complete an evaluation and self - 7y 12/1/2012 -
assessment of the program. 5/31/2013
o~ 2.7 1} Develop a stakeholder group that is cross-disability in mental 1) 9/1/2013 -
m health, developmental disabilities and addictive disease 2nd s 10/31/2013
S ICouncil will provide funding/resources reflective of the geographic and ethnic diversity of the state. 2) 11/1/2013 —
% that ensure accountability, advocacy, and 2) Facilitate up to six stakeholder meetin gs/forums. _ - 06/30/2014
§  |outreach for its programs which improve 3) Prepare and disseminate white papers based on group discussions. | 3) 11/1/2013-
15 fthe ability of service delivery systems to _ - 08/31/2014
@ frespond to the needs of people with /DD :
and their families, - -
Medicaid Reform Stakeholder Engagement “.
Unitiative (National Association of State
\LDirectors of Developmental Disabilifies
Services) o : _
2.8 (Added 11/2013) 1) Develop Request for Application addressing guardianship and 1) /172014 —
: alternatives tp guardianship for individuals with /DD, 3/31/2014
Council will fimd training, consultation 2) Select recipient(s) of funding and enter into contract(s). 2) 7/1/2014 —
and technical assistance to support the 3) Provide technical assistance to enhance the effectiveness of 7/31/2014
development of policies arid practices, advocacy/systems change efforts. _ 3) 9/1/2014 —
relative to guardianship and alternatives to 4) Promulgate findings and target selected strategies for 8/31/2016
guardianship, that advance integration, ~ advocacy/system change interventions. -4y 5/1/2016 —
productivity, independence, integration, 8/31/2016

Updated 10/31/14 ms



NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan’
Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines

90f17

Transportation and NC Department of Public Instruction, survey,

throughout the state, methods of transportation during m<moﬁmﬁobm
or &mmmﬁoﬂm for persons with I/DD,

~ .9 (Added 11/2013) 1) Develop Request for Application to assist in the assessment of 1) 1/1/2014 -
M policy barriers and benefits related to financial literacy/asset . 9/30/16
W .{Council will provide funding/resources to - development and perseveration for individuals with /DD, 2) 1/1/2014 -
S ' [promote opportunities for people with 2) Select recipient(s) of funding and enter into contract(s). - 9/30/16
e [/DD to advance economic self-sufficiency!. 3) Provide technical assistance to enhance the effectiveness of 3y 1/1/2014 —
B by developing financial literacy and asset . community capacity building efforts. _ 9/30/16
2 building skills. 4) Promulgate findings and target selected strategies for wcmﬁEmmEo 4y 1/1/2014 —
_ ooEBsEQ cap mQQ building. 9/30/16
Upward to Financial Stability :
(National Disability Institute) )
o 2.10 (Added 11/2012). - ) 1) Convene a Technical Advisory wOmHm to advise with Hom.maa to 1) 9/1/2013-
M _ | _ : persons with /DD. _ 9/30/2014
W - [Council will provide funding/resources to 2) Communication - assess current emergency preparedness 2) 9/1/2013-
= implement and maintain an emergency communication tools and trends to assure receipt of information : 5/30/2016 .
T  [preparedness program that is inclusive of and methods can be readily communicated and used effectively by - 3) 9/1/2013-
§ Ipersons with /DD and that builds capacity persons with /DD, . 9/30/2016
@ ifor disaster preparation, emergency 3) Medical - assess the incorporation of mBon.obo% preparedness 4)- 9/1/2013-
| pesponse, and related procedures and training and disaster management. 9/30/2016
systems. 4) Functional Independence - identify emergency prep aredness 5) 9/1/2013-
programs in which persons with /DD can be educated on om&% 9/30/2016
Emergency Preparedness-and Recovery disaster response. 6) 5/1/2013-
(NC Department of Public Safety) 5) Supervision - establish a statewide standard to influence policy 9730/2016
: _ . change, enabling the creation of an emergency preparedness plan
for individuals with /DD.
'6) Transportation - in collaboration with NC Uo@mﬂgmbﬁ of

Updated 10/31/14 ms



| S : 10 of 17
NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan

Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines

M. 2.11 Added (11/2013) 1) Release RFA on domestic violence to support the development of |1) 9/1/2013 —
= . _ best practice-based, training curricula for direct support staff and 12/1/2013
W Council will provide funding/resources to domestic violence response staff to develop skills to improve - 2) 11/2013.

~  provide people with /DD with information prevention efforts and meet the needs of victims with /DD 3) 1/1/2014 —
''$ o assist them in being safe from abuse, 2) Select grantee -1 9/30/2016
& |neglect, and harm and to equip direct 3) Execute first year of initiative according to grantee’s approved :

Y1 |support professionals and domestic work plan

violence support staff with the tools to
meet the needs of vietims with /DD.

Safety and Security: Addressing Sexual
Violence and Domestic Violence Against

\People with /DD . o
N 2.12 _ : 1y Consult with groups of people with disabilities to develop ADA 1y 7/1/2012- 9/30/
S _ . community initiative plans. © 2016 -
/.,nw Council will provide funding/resources to 2) Provide follow-up, technical assistance and training to local 2) 7/112012-
= [support groups led by people with groups to carry out their plans. _ 9/30/2016
§ |disabilities to conduct initiatives that 3) Conduct leadership and ADA training for 2 new, grassroots 3) 7/172012- 9/30/
§ jpromote voluntary compliance with the = groups. - . 2016
@ |Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)In 4) Processes reimbursement requests and in-kind match 4 T/1/2012- 9730/
ow their local communities.. documentation from the NC ADA Network within 15 days or less 2016
B . _ of remittance. _ _
S0 INC Americans with Disabilities (4DA)
. On Network o

|ADA Network Fiscal Agent (NC Alliance
of Disability Advocates)

Updated 10/31/14 s



NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan
Goals, Objectives, >nm<Emm_ and Timelines

GOAL 3: SUPPORTS-WORKFORCE- LEADERSHIP/PROFESSIONALS
Advocacy, capacity building and systems nrmumm efforts of the Council will improve Eo rhoé_ommm mnm skills of the ﬁowﬁowno that,serves

people with I/DD mum their families.

110117

€
e~ 3.1 ‘1) Allocate mgb&sm to expand implementation of the College of Uﬁooﬁ 1) "10/01/72011 -
M _ _ . Support (CDS)/Direct Course to at least 14 or more sites; 10/01/2016
S “[Council will expand, beyond the current 2) Allocate funding to conduct research in 4 sites re: oﬁBo&ﬁE and 2) 10/01/2011 -.
% {number, the learners utilizing validated, learner development to improve model coherency; . 10/0172016
T Jevidence- and competency-based curricula 3) “Allocate funding to provide targeted technical assistance and - 3) 10/01/2011 -
= Ifor direct support workers who mﬁ%oﬁ consultation to CDS sites (CDS TA); - - 09/30/2012
R people with /DD. 4) Present CDS to state Practice Improvement Collaborative as an 4y 10/01/2011 -
. evidence-based practice to promote statewide adoption; : 12/31/2011
College of Direct Support/Direct Course ~5) Provide necessary supports to community college system to test pilot 5) 10/01/2011 -
N Monarch, Inc.) CDS curriculum, advancing career paths for DSPs: 10/01/2016 .
_ 6) Advocate for CDS to be a state-approved training and identify funding 6)- 10/01/2011 -
College of Direct Support Technical strategies for advancing GDS statewide as an approved training; 10/01/2016
Assistance (Institute for Community d Assess effectiveness of CDS initiative; 7) 07/01/2013 -
Integration) 05/30/2016

Updated 10/31/14 ms




NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan
Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines

12 Sq:.

3.2 1) Develop Request for Application(s) for Care Coordination/Community 1) 1/1/2014—
: Guides for individuals with I/DD. . . 3/31/2014
Council will fund strategies to promote 2} Select recipient(s) of funding and enter into contract(s). 2) 4/1/2014 —
competency-based training for Care 3) Provide technical assistance to enhance the effectiveness of . 4/30/2014
Coordinators and Community Guides who advocacy/systems change efforts. _ o 3) 7/1/2014 —
support people with I/DD. - 4) Promulgate findings and target selected strategies for advocacy/system 8/31/2016 -
_ _ change. 4) 5/1/2016 —
_ 8/31/2016
. : ]
5 (3.3 1} Allocate funding to the National Leadership Consortium in D 10/01/2011- |
.m _ Develepmental Disabilities to modify Advancing Strong Leaders in 12/31/2011
¥ |Council will fund leadership trainirig for. DD, three-year curriculum to inform and educate NC professionals in 2) 10/01/2012 -
S /DD professionals. the field of /DD. (Advancing Strong Leaders Class I); - 09/30/2016°
. 2) Allocate funding to the National Leadership Consortium in 3) by 09/30/2015
Advancing Strong Leaders in the Developmental Disabilities to modify Advancing Strong Leaders in DD 4) by 05/31/2016
Developmental Disabilities’ Field Test, curriculum to a one-year trajning, designed to inform and educate NC | 5) by 09/30/2016-
Class I and II (National Leadership professionals in the field of /DD. (Advancing Strong Leaders, Class IT) . :
Consortium in Developmental Disabilities) 3) Assess effectiveness of initiative. :
- 4) Present recommendations to Counecil, : ’
5) Develop strategies for continuing to promote the development of n
leaders in the field of /DD. _ |
© B.4 1) Collaborate with the American Academy of Developmental Modicing 1) 10/01/2011 - |
o~ g and Dentistry and the Wal-Mart Foundation; the Family Medicine 09/30/2016 -
mw,.,. . Education Consortium; the Assoc. of University Centers on Disability; 2) 10/01/2011 -
~ {Council will fund training of other and other strategic partners to advance the goal of embedding adult 09/30/2016
- [professionals that increases their ability to developmental medicine into the training of physicians in NC and the 3) 10/01/2011 -
provide quality services to meet the needs of | = nation. 09/30/2016
Jpeople with /DD, 2) Recruit NC pilot sites for curriculum. ,

Updated 10/31/14 ms



NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan
Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines

13 of 17

NC Chapter of the National Alliance for

\Direct Support wﬂo\m%oxm? Qm:nwﬂaw.ﬁw
Unc.)

supported to being anﬁoﬂaoﬁ_w supported.

3) Collaborate with other Councils on Developmental Disabilities that are 4) 10/01/2011 -
: conducting primary health care initiatives, the AADMD, and other 09/30/2016
Curriculum on Adult Developmental strategic partners-to expand pilot demonstration of the curriculum to .
\Medicine other states,
4) Host-meeting with steering committee to consider next steps.
3.5 (Added 11/2013) 1) Develop Request for Application for stakeholder group to assist in the 1} 1/1/2014 -
: : - assessment of policy barriers and benefits related to employment . 9/30/2016
Council will explore approaches to provide supports for individuals with VDD. 2) 1/1/2014 -
funding/resources so that employment 2) Select recipient(s) of funding and enter into contract(s). 9/30/2016
professionals will have the support, - 3) Provide technical assistance to enhance the effectiveness of 3) 1/1/2014 -
knowledge, skills, and values that will allow employment professionals in community capacity building efforts. - 9/30/2016
them to provide improved services in the 4) Promulgate Findings and target selected strategies for mzmdﬁbmzm 4y 17172014 -
area of employment to individuals with community capacity building. - 9/30/2016
-« [3.6 1) Plan and convene no less than 4 regional forums and one state-wide 1) 3/1/2014 -
M : : conference to educate the direct support workforce and general Hucgo 12/30/2014
W Council will enhance the status of direct about the benefits of a NADSP chapter in North Carolina. 2) 1/1/2015-
~ [support professionals and promote the 2) Establish 501 (c)(3 ) status for a NC NADSP chapter with a board om 12/30/2015
M development of a highly competent human directors, bylaws, and 100 members. 3) 1/172016—
B |services workforce supporting individuals 3) Assist in transitioning the NC NADSP oﬁmﬂow mBE being mBE, 12/30/2016
5 _
& [with VDD.

Updated 10/31/14 ms




NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan
Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines

GOAL 4: SUPPORT/STRENGTHENING SELF ADVOCACY ORGANIZATIONS
Council will strengthen a statewide self-advocacy program.

140f17

Ended 3/30/12: Making Our Voices Heard
(FISR)

Ended 9/30/12: Building a Stronger ASANC

ASANC.

4.1, 1) Support statewide self-advocacy efforts. - 1) 10/01/2011 -
2) Allocate funding to support the development of a stronger state and - 09/30/2016
Council will provide opportunities for local infrastructure for the Association of Self Advocates of NC 2) 10/01/2011 - .
people with /DD to provide leadership (ASANC); o _ 05/30/2012
training to others. 3) Allocate funding to support the development of a stronger state and 3) 06/01/2012 -
: local leadership; . . _ 09/30/2013
\Ended 6/30/12 Infrastructure support to 4)" Survey ASANC board and mernbership regarding satisfaction with 4¥ by 11/30/2011
USANC (dssociation of Self-Advocates of performance of ASANC. 5y 10/01/2011 -
NC (ASANC) - _ 5) Make office space, supplies, and equipment available to support the _

09/30/2016°

‘ Updated 10/31/14 ms




NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan
Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines

150£17

_Sibling Support (First in Families)

madoomoﬁm%mﬁoﬁp change.

4.2 . 1) Support the development of a cross-disability coalition. . 1)y 06/01/2013 - -
_ 2) Assess the viability of the NC Disability Action Network as a 9/30/2016
Council will provide opportunities for foundation for efforts to build and strengthen a cross-disability 2) by 06/30/2013
people with /DD to participate in cross- coalition. 3) by 02/28.2013
disability, culturally diverse, leadership 3) Allocate funding to build and strengthen a cross-disability coaliticn. 4y by 05/30/2013
coalitions and training opportunities. 4) Select fund recipient. 5) by 07/01/2013
. . 5) Enter into contract. " 6) by 07/01/2013
"6) Implement activities. 7) by 09/30/2016
7) Assess effectiveness of efforts to build and strengthen a cross-
disability coalition. _ .
o 4.3 (Added 11/2013) 1) Release funds to support a state- wide assessment of the goals, of HoomH D 9/1/2013 -~
M : _ : self-advocacy groups and deon and opportunities to achieving - 8/31/2014
~ [Council will assess the climate of the self- these. 2) 9/1/2013 —
% advocacy in NC to determine how best to 2) Recruit and train 3 Advocacy Ambassadors from mgonm the VDD 10/31/2013
= |support people with /DD to be effective community. _ 3) 11/1/2013 -
¥ ladvocates at the local, regicnal, and state 3) Advocacy Ambassadors will survey self-advocacy groups across NC 3/31/2014
m * levels. to determine their goals and barriers and opporfunities to moEoS.bm 4y 4/1/2014 -
these and submit findings to Council. - 8/31/2014
[ Addvocacy Ambassador Initiative 4) Develop a set of recommendations for how the NCCDD can best _
(Community Resource Alliance) support statewide self-advocacy based on feedback gathered.
« |4.4 (Added 11/2013) 1) Develop Request for Application for supporting siblings of individuals 1) 11/2013 -
3 _ with VDD. 8/2014
m Council will provide funding/resources to 2) Select recipient(s) of funding and enter into 2y 3/2014—8/2014
M lassist siblings of individuals with VDD in confract(s)contract(s)contract(s). 3} 5/2014 - 8/2015
"~ lproviding informal and natural supports for 3)- Provide technical assistance to enhance the effectiveness of 4) 9/2015-9/2016
5 [abrother or sister. " advocacy/systems change efforts.
A 4} Promulgate findings and target selected mﬁ.ﬁomﬁm for

Updated 10/31/14 ms




NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan
Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines |

GOAL 5: Council Quality Assurance/Operations

160f17

ap . 15.1 1) Allocate funding for the development and monitoring of the NCCDD" [~ 1Y 10/01/2011 -
5 _ _ State Plan to ensure accountability for Goal I programs; : 09/30/2016
¥ (Council will provide funding/resources that 2) Coordinate and conduct Program Management activities associated w/ 2) 10/01/2011 -
S lensure accountability, advocacy, and the development and monitoring of the St. P1. to ensure accountability - 09/30/2016
outreach for its programs. for programs underthis goal; _ - S 3) 10/01/2011 -
3) Implement the “Route to Success™ model as a means of monitoring & © 09/30/2016
State Plan Development, Program ~ ensuring accountability for programs under this goal; _ : 4y 10/01/2011 -
Management, Routé to Success (Ended 4) Conduct evaluation to assess impact of selected State Plan Pro grams. - 09/30/2016
16/30/2014), Impact Evaluation :
NWUnaddressed) ’ ’
L

Updated 10/31/14 m$



. 17 of 17
NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan : .

Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines . o

vy [5.2 _ 1) Allocate funding for assistance from a policy analyst to enhance the 1} 10/01/2011 -
3 . . o : NCCDD’s advocacy for sustainable systems change : _ 05/30/2016
& |Council will provide funding/resources that
S |promote individuals with I/DD and families
participating meaningfully in public policy
deliberations,
INCCDD Public Policy nifiative . _ .
s 5.3 _ : o . 1) Allocate funding from Communications Initiative to provide - 1) 10/01/2011 - -
S : _ S marketing and outreach for initiatives. - 09/30/2016
' [Council will provide funding/resources that 2} Create accessible communication materials. 2) 10/01/2011 -
& |promotes awareness of its initiatives. - 3) Strengthen media relations to further the image of the Council and its -~ 09/30/2016
_ , - programs. _ . 3) 10/01/2011 -
WCCDD Communications Initiative 4) Work with grantees to promote the objectives of the grant and assist in 09/30/2016
(Ended 12/31/2013 - The Wallace Group) any marketing/recruitment efforts required for the initiative, ~ 4y 10/01/2011 - -
: _ . _ _ S 09/30/2016
(Started 1/01/2014 - Communications Temp :
|Contractor) - _ _ _
(10/01/2014 - Next Contract Starts)

Updated 10/31/14 ms



~ 'NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five Year State Plan
Goals, Objectives, Activities and Timelines

-~ 180f17

a . [5.4 1) Select five advisory committee members for the Rossi Fund from the - ‘1) 10/01/2011 -
.m  NCCDD Council. Identify a coordinator and establish a personal 09/30/2016
wa Provide individuals with /DD and family service contract. 2} 10/01/2011 -
) members/guardians of people with /DD 2) Process applications according to Rossi Fund guidelines, including 09/30/2016
with opportunities to attend in-state and sending letter of receipt to applicant, review of application and event -| 3} 10/01/2011 -
national events, educating participants with brochure, approval or denial letter created/sent with reimbursement 05/30/2016
regard to systems change, advocacy and and survey form or copy of guidelines to applicant. 4y 10/01/2011 -
~ lcapacity building activities that are - 3) Ensure that reimbursement is submitted upon applicant’s return from 09/30/2016
consistent with the NCCDD’s mission, event, _ :
- : 4) Maintain Rossi Fund demographics and performance data and provide
Jean Wolff-Rossi Fund quarterly, usage, status reports to NCCDD. :
s [5.5 1) Coordinate presentations for quarterly Council meetings by local, 1). 10/01/2011 -
.m _ state, and national experts on topics in, or planned for inclusion in, the 09/30/2016
¥ [Enhance NCCDD membership decision- NCCDD State Plan. - 2) 10/01/2011 -
S making skills and abilities regarding board 2) Develop contract with presenters approved by Executive Committee. 05/30/2016
participation, and state and national 3) Secure Program Report from contractor. _ 3) 10/01/2011 -
practices and policies affecting people with 4) Atleast annually, provide board membership training to nes and 09/30/2016
[/DD and their families. existing members, _ 4) 10/01/2011 -
_ : -05/30/2016
Council Development Initiative _ .
| as 5.6 1) Market NCCDD Conference Funding initiative on website and in 1) 10/01/2011 -
g | NCCDD newsletter. . 09/30/2016
3 [Sponsors content expert speakers to present 2) Process conference-funding application requests, then provide to ~2) 10/01/2011 -
S fat 10 in-state or national conferences on - Council Executive Committee for review and funding consideration 09/30/2016
~ |topics in or planned for inclusion in the 3) Following Executive Committee approval, develop and enter into 3) 10/01/2011 -
"NCCDD State Plan. : contract. . _ 09/30/2016 -
_ 4) Secure conference funding report from contractor. 4y 10/01/2011 -
Conference Funding Initiative — 09/30/2016

@wmmﬂom 10/31/14 ms



Comprehensive List of Funded infatives
2011 - 2015 Five Year State Plan

1  Stafe Plan Development
Pariner with CIDD to assist NCCDD in data collédiqn for programs under this goal.

2 Program Ménagemén'UProgram Quality Management {2011} .-

Supporls Council Program Management Staff and their related office and travel expenses, dévelops,

manages, and evajuates statewide program activities across approximately 20 external initiatives and

muliiple internal initiatives.

3 -Council Developmient initiative

Provides for the education and training of the membership of the NCCDD to enhance their degision-
making skills and abiiities regarding practices and policies for people with intellectual and developmental
disabilities {IDD) and their families. - : : :

4 Administrative Staff and Council Expenses _ _ _
Comprises the capped 30% Administrative expense allowance for Council executive, management and
administrative staff and related office and travel expenses. Also includes budgeted expenses for quarterly
Canneil meatinas and mamhar raimbirssments for Connell meating attandancs .

§ Comprehensive Communications Plan

This initiative uses a strategic, targeted and efficient communications program to produce a measurable
f the NCCDD and greater understanding and appreciation for Coungcil activities.

increase in awareness o
6 Pubiic Policy Initiative

Promote and enhance education activities about the capabilities, preferences, and needs af individuals_

with intellectual and developmental disabilities; develop and supporl coalitions that support the policy

anenda af the Connail: ag well as davelnn and sinpni frainina in self-advonany adication of nnliry

7 Routfe to Success -

An innevative logic model for assisting Councils in developing, implementing, and
evaluating initiatives, such that investments are more likely to produce the systems
_ rhanae with which cnuneile are charaad nndar the Davalonmental Nisshilifins Rill nf Rinhis
§ MAHEC Mini Fellowship in Adult Developmental Disabilities '

This initiative will transform a physician training program'on the care of adults with developmental

disabilities from prototype to a formal incubator initiative then develop 2 national consensus on the

curricular content of neura development disorders for pre-medical, medical, graduate and post graduate

medical education.

9 JWR Participant Fund
Funding for people with (DD and familieé. fo parlicipate in diverse learning forums, garnerfing information
necessary to make informed choices, enhance advocacy and positively impact public policy :

10 NC Partners in Policymaking

This initiative feaches leadership skills, and the pracess of developing positive parinerships with elected
 officials and other individuals wha make policy decisions about services Lsed by North Carolinians with

developmental disabilities and their families.

14 NC.ADA Network '
This initiative is designed to promote voluntary compliance with the Americans with Disabilities act (ADA}
thfough a statewide, grassroots network of local affiliates. .

12 -ADA Network Fiscal fntermediary -

This initiative is designed to distribute funds fo the ADA Network affliates, to the ADA Network Coordinator
and at the request of the ADA Nétwork Coordinaior . ' - ) :

- NStk P _ 3516 Complatative Cencripons Uit ls 1 OF 4

SUCOUNCILolncl Mesting A 4 Coameil Mgt

Printed 10/31/2014 10:00 2M



Comprehensive List of Funded Iniatives
201t - 2015 Five Year State Pian

13 Advancing Strong Leaders in Developmental Disabilities

This initiative creates a leadership program for the state’s young professionals in the field of inteliectual
and developmental disabilities (IDD). This leaderstip program will create a cohesive group of emerging
leaders who hold shared, core values; are equipped to advocate for and |mp!ement contemporary public
policy in the IDD flied and are prepared {o assume the responsrbllmes of the state’s current leaders as they

refire.
14 Supported Employment Leadership Network (SELN}

NC DIWslon Leaders providing technical assistance to !DD agencies to
promote employment.

15 Family Support: Coming of Age

This initiative will identify the barriers to accessing family support; developed recommendations for
removing such barriers; and recommend systems change strategies that are cost-effective and cons:stent
with the values that both fermlles and self-advocates espouse :

I8 Reaching the Summit of Success {Start 10:‘1;‘12) )
This inffiative offers students with infellectua! disabilities ongoing experiences and interactions with other
students within the context of a typical college environment, integrated with access to the aclivities and
‘services a college provides its students.

I7 Conference Funding

This initfative prowdes funding for content expert speakers fo present at conferences approved
by the Council. '

Learning and Earning Afler High Schocl: The Role of Transltlon Semces in Ralsmg Expectations and

'8 Attitudes for Students with Inteflectual Disabilities

With this coniract, the NCCDD will create a sustainable approach to providing transition services and
resources for students with intellectual disabilities, even with those with the most complex of these
disabilities, The approach will begin as early as middle school and continte through high school.

‘9 Bridging Practice and Policy: Transitions from Adult Care Homes _
The intent of this contract is to create a cost-ettective, policy and pract'roe biueprint or "bridge” tor people

. with DO who currently reside in Adult Care Homes and prefer {o live in a home that they lease, share with
neonla of their chaina or own The infliafive will cleary delineate nractice innavationg and nnlicy chanoes

Medical and Heaith Homes for People with Intellectual and Other DeveIopmental Dlsablllt!es

Coordination, Collaboration and Community
To ensure peopie with DD receive the right care at right time in right setting, the contractor will develop a
" medical and health home model with cross systems.collaboration informed by individuals and families,
hralth netwnrkts Innadarm sninoort nroviders and nnliov :iqkphnidpr«: An :mhnn:ahlr: maodal reanires rafa-

1 Emergency Preparation . )
To implement and maintain an emergency preparedness program that is inclusive of persons with DD
and that builds capacity for drsaster -

Enhancing Drsablllty Stakehoider Engagement in Managed Long-Term SemcesfSupports and
F’nmaryfAcute Care Systems Coordination

This contract will be to support consumer and family involvement in several meetings related to the design,
planning steps, waiver or state plan changes, contract and policy language, readiness review components,
consumer outraach, monitoring and oversight that Is important for a well-informed redesign of the state’s

Medicaid Waiver program.

Fian 1- 206 Conp bisabh pens Leles 2 OF 4

OUREHAC neE berking 14 Couned Hecks

Frinled 1Q/31/2014 10:00 AM




Compreﬁensiv_e List of Funded Iniatives
2011 - 2015 Five Year State Plan

23 Advocacy Ambassadors

" To obtain a current and accurate assessment of the state of seli-advocacy in Morth Carolina and receive
. clear feedback from self-advocactes about how the NGCDD can best supperl and advance the self-

advocacy movermnent,
.34 Project Search _
To implemeht a high schoal transition initiative which is a business-led, one-year, school-to-work program

that combines ciassroom instruction, career exploration, and relevant job-skills training through
" sirategically designed internships for students with I/DD. o

25 NG Direct Support Professional Asscciation

Establish a local chapter of NADSP {0 advance the quality of the workforee that supporls individuals with
disabilifies through increased competency, professionalism, and a voice in decision-making.

26 Safety and_'Security: Addressiﬁg Sexuai Violence and Domestic Violence

To develop a2 meaningiul, effective, and concise training for 1) providers of inteliectual andfor
developmental disabiiity (VDD) services and 2} providers of generic domestic and sexual viclence
prevention progranis in the community. ' : :

27 Taskforce on Inclusive Child and ARterschobl Care
Thie 18-month initiative is to invest in sysiems.change efforls that promote and enhance the availability of
fully inclusive, high quality child and afierschool care environments, with an emphasis on facilitating
organizational or systems change that will lead fo ouicomes valued by families of children with intellectual
and other developmental disabilities. A taskforce will assist in the development of recommendations to
increase community capacity and support for: addressing attitudinal, policy, procedural, training, regulatory,
and funding barriers hindering the development of inclusive child and-afierschool care environments for

children and youth.

28 NG Aliiance for Full Participation/Employment First
This initiative is an 18-menth grant designed to enhance and promote the collaborative efforls of Norlh
Carolina's AFP Steeting Committee in substantially increasing the ability of individuals with developmental
disabilities to secure employment in regular, competitive, and inclusive seitings. The initiative’s intent will
be met as a result of the provision technical assistance, including consuitation and meeting facilitation,
through the University of Massachusetts’ Institute for Community Inclusion.

29 MAHEC Mini Followship in Adult Developrmiental Disabilitios

training program on the care of adults with developmental disabilities

roject then develop a national consensus on the cupricular content of
duate medical education.

This project will transform a physician
from prototype fc a formal incubator p
neuro development disorders for pre-medical, medical, graduate and post gra

30 NG Relationships Initiative (aka Real Relationships, Risks, and Responsibilities)
This 18-monfh initiative is fo promote systemic change; provide education around and information about
healthy sexual and intimate relationships; offer people with /DD opportunities for active parlicipation in

identifying bariers and solufions; and increase community capacity/willingness to address attitudinal,
policy, and or regulatory barriers associated with such relationships for peaple with I/DD, :

31 ASANGC - Infrastructure and Staff Support .

" This Project is designed to praovide staff supporl and adminisirative semvices and supporls to the Executive
Director, board and members of the Association of Self Advocates of Norih Carolina (ASANC).

32 ASANC - Building a Stronger ASANC

This one year initiative is designed to supporl the Assaciation of Self-Advocates NC (ASANC} In' their
efforts o build a new stronger structure for their Assaciation that will provide leadership and suppors
needed fo build a strong organization where self-advocates make decisions and do the work.

SACOUNGI I Gouncd Mz afng Stements0N4 Coumied gtWiorem Plan 11 - 2016 Tomp Intissa Deserpsoaz Ustels 3 0f 4

Printed 10/31/2014 10:00 AM



Comprehensive List of Funded Iniatives
2011 - 2015 Five Year Stafe Plan

33 Phase It: NCODS Research and Expansion Initiative _
This initialive will assure access o and provide administration and coordination for all new CDS
participanis; develop a comprehensive public awareness and marketing plan for general and targeted
greups and promote CDS and outreach fo providers agencies, Community colleges, universities, and
DHHS agencies ' L :

34 Phasei: Tééhnical Assistance NCCDS Reseérch and Expansion Initiative

This initiative will provide consultation, training, and technical assistance in supporl of the Phase I-CDS
Research/Expansion initiative . : - :

35 {Summit Implementation) Tecfinical Assistance Collaborative (Ended 1/31M2) )
This project aims to provide technical assistance fo divisions within the NC Depariment of Heaith and
Human Services so that the recommendations outlined in the 2008 Summit on Developmental Disabilities
* can be implemented successfully, The Division of MH/DD/SAS and the Division of Medical Assistance will
be the primary recipients of this technical assistance; '

36 Better Together Sibling Support Initiative

l'o address the various needs and barners that sibhings ot a person with an mntellectual or other
developmental disability face. '
37 Upward to Financial Stability : i
This initiative promotes opporlunities for peaple with /DD 1o advance economic self-sufficiency by
developing financiaf literacy and asset building skills. :

UNCH et Mreting E 4 Cousntil B2eati bar 201 diState Man 1- 206 Comp n¥ative Descriptions Listae 4 OF 4

Printed 10/31/2014 10:00 AM










Identifying the support needs of people with InteIIectﬁaI/Develapmental
Disabilities or Traumatic Brain Injuries and their aging caregivers in
North Carolina and the barriers involved in attaining that support.

INorth Carolina Council

00 Developmental Disabilities

A First In Families of North Carolina Initiative
Funded by the North Carolina Council on
Developmental Disabilities.




Dear Stakeholder;

North Carolina is facing a perfect storm with the confluence of persons with Intellectual/
Develepmental Disabilities (I/DD) or Traumatic Brain Injury (TBI) living at home and the aging of their
primary caregivers who themselves are in need of more support. Over 71% of all adults with [/DD in
North Carolina live in their family home. Of this percentage, 25% of their caregivers are over the age

of 60. -

This is a nationwide epidemic not unique to North Carolina. By 2030 the number of Americans over
65 is projected to grow by 30 million {a 87% increase in (Thaler, 2011}, substantially increasing the
need for paid caregiving services for those who are aging and/or have disabilities in the US.

As aging caregivers increasingly need caretakers of their own, they also need support in keeping
their loved one at home and in the community, and access to Future Planning rescurces.

The issues of family support and Future Planning require intense collaboration between Aging and
DD stakehoiders. No longer can the two systems operate as silos. As individuals with /DD and/or
TBI age they toc require extensive and unique solutions for accessing their communities.

The NC Council on Developmental Disabhilities recognized that North Carolina currently does not
have the capacity to meet the projected needs of iis citizens who are aging and have 1/DD, or their
caregivers. Because of this, the Council provided funding to First in Families of NC 1o explore the
issue and provide recommendations for meeting the needs of this population.

As part of that grant, FIFNC convened a Taskforce of dedicated professionals from I/DD and Aging
service sectors, policy-informers, caregivers, and self-advocates. This group worked diligently to
identify the needs of those with /DD and their caregivers as they age. Staif from FIFNC and
volunteers conducted a statewide poll to identify common concerns and shortcomings within cur
system. They sat one-on-one with families from Shelby to Henderson fo discuss their current and
fuiure needs as well as the availability and accessibility of resources needed to meet those needs.

This report serves to shed light on the family support needs of aging caregivers in our state, to honor
the resiliency of North Carolina citizens, to humanize the caregiver crisis, and to advise the North
Carolina Council on Developmental Disabilities and its constituents on the next steps toward
providing the critical supports necessary to minimize “storm damage” to individuals with I/DD and

their families and prevent a profound economic crisis. '

Thank you for your foresight in beginning this conversation, for entrusiing FIFNC to manage this
initiative, and for your Commitment to the over 109,000 (Braddock, 2013} individuals with
developmental disabilities and their families throughout North Carolina.

Sincerely,
£67 e Pt chortal

Betsy MacMichael
Executive Director
First In Families of North Carolina




First In Families of North Carolina was awarded a grant from the NC Council on Developmental
Disabilities to address the issues of individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities (I/
DD) as they age with their caregivers. The active grant period was July 1, 2012 — June 30, 2014.

The proposed outcomes of the initiative were:

Aging individuals with I/DD and their caregivers will have greater knowledge abouf, and
access to, natural supports.

Legislators and other policymakers will be better equipped to create policies that will
reduce barriers {identified by the stakeholders} to obtaining family support whether
through natural cr more traditional services.

Through increased collaboration, /DD and aging system professionals will have a
greater array of resources that they can refer {o those they serve, thus reaching more
peaple.

Families will be more knowledgeable about how to plan for the future.

Families and individuails with /DD will have more opportunities to give back to cthers as
valued community members.




To advise the grant work FIFNC formed a Taskforce
comprised of professicnals from the Aging and Intellectual/
Developmental Disability (I/DD) service sectors,
caregivers, and self-advocates. The Taskforce's first
meeting was held in October 2012, The grant initiative and
scope of work were presented, along with a history of
previous national and state-lead projects to bridge Aging
and I/DD sectors. Throughout the grant the Taskforce
provided directicn, reviewed and synthesized data
received through survey and Future Chat conversations,
advised staff on next steps in the work plan, and
formulated policy recommendations. Three subcommittees
of the Taskforce were formed to focus on the previously
identified issues, from the three distinct perspectives of:
policy, community/natural supports, and individual/family.

The initiative identified common needs of people with
disabilities and their caregivers as they age through an
online survey distributed in collaboration with Aging and
Disability pariner organizations statewide. The survey,
distributed statewide and conducted in December of 2012,
received 277 unigue responses from individuals living in 55
of North Carolina’s 100 counties. Respondents were asked
to choose the category they most identified with. 30% responded as professionals in aging, 12% as
professionals in /DD, 17% as primary caregivers to a person with /DD who is not over the age of
60, 9% as family members {not primary caregiver) to a person with I/DD, 7% as family members of
person who is aging, 4% as caregivers to a person with I/DD over the age of 60, and 2% identified
as self-advocates.19% of respondents identified primarily as community members. (FIFNC, 2012)

TEEDY
“l don’t want to live in a group home all my life. Will my

brother and sister support me in my desire to not live in
~a group home?”

(Durham County)




Key findings from the survey include:

« Survey participants rated access to formal {government) supports and access to natural
support as equally important.

s When asked “What are the most important needs for individuals with /DD who are aging
and their aging caregivers?” respondents ranked “choices on where to live”, “financial
security”, and “respite and caregiver support” as the top three among twelve.

o 41% of respondents stated that they felt that they currently had the supports necessary to
live how and where they want, 45% stated that they did not currently have the supports
necessary 1o live how and where they want and 14% were unsure if they had the suppo'rts
necessary to live how and where they want.

Twenty-five Future Chat conversations were conducted in-person by staff and volunteers throughout
the state. These conversations facilitated a more personal and in-depth exploration of the challenges
faced by real families and better served to illustrate the needs identified through research and
survey. The conversations also allowed the interviewer to assess the future-planning readiness of

each family and, when appropriate, provide information on
future-planning resources available to them.

In Future Chats caregivers reported that they worried
about not anly the availability of care for their child, but
aiso expressed concerns about having people in their
child’s life that know him/her and can provide
companionship and guidance once they are no longer
around. Self-advocates echoed this desire for a network of
support and meaningful relations

WARERN
“I want to find true

fove.”
(Durham County)

s A

&fw;\\,‘\:-' 4
(o St
St

i




Natural and community (non-paid) supports can provide more organic and positive outcomes for the
individual with I/DD. One famity shared their son’s experience living with Down Syndrome in the Siler
City community. Melba D., 76 has helped her son, Todd {(age 36) to develop a perscnal network of
friends and “surrogate” family that she is confident will continue to support him throughout his life.
Todd has worked at Bestfcod Cafeteria in Siler City since his teenage years and has made many
friends through his work. In addition to having completed legal and financial Future Planning to
ensure her son’s needs are met, Melba fakes great solace in the peace of mind that Todd wili
continue to be supported after her death to remain in the community he loves.

The Council on Quality and Leadership, Personal OQuicome Measures concludes “Natural support
networks are groups of people whose commitment to support each other is usually lifelong. These
support netwarks cannot be manufactured or created. Tﬁey can only be nurtured as they grow and
evolve over time. Families provide lifelong support and a safety net for many people. Lifelong
relationships with non-family members are also part of the support {The Council on Quality and

Leadership, 2000)

With the implementation of Managed Care for Long Term
Support Services in North Carolina, the Council asked
FIFNC to extend the scope of the grant work to inciude
research on outcomes, opportunities and emerging best
practices nationwide. Through collaboration with the
Department of Disability and Human Development at the
University of [llinois, a policy brief on Long Term Support
Services in Medicaid Managed Care was created.

This brief provided national and state data to support the
1 necessity and relevance of comprehensive whole-family
support in a Managed Care environment.




The Family Support: Coming of Age Stakeholder Taskforce met four tim
of the grant work. Partners from the aging service sector were especially involved in the work and

eager to provide opportunities for cross-training.

es in person over the course

Through these collaborations with regicnal Area Agencies on Aging (AAA), Community Resource
Connections (CRCs) and the Division of Aging and Adult Services at the Department of Health and
Human Services, FIFNC project staff participated in compre'hensive Options Counseling training
and provided cross-training on the /DD and TBI populations in various settings, including the 2013
North Carolina Association on Aging Conference, the 2013 AAA Director's Annual meeting, and the

Chatham-Orange and Wake CRC Chapter meetings.

Partnerships with colleagues in aging services also provided the opportunity for FIFNC staff to play
an integral role in the formation of an entirely new CRC for Durham County residents whao are aging
or living with disabilities. FIFNC remains involved in the Triangle-based CRC initiatives and was the

lead organization representing disability services in advocating to the Durham County -
Commissicners for county funding for a coordinator position for the new Durham CRC.

Conversations with self-advocates and caregivers whe self-identified as aging, and data collected
through the online survey allowed staff to:

e obtain a comprehensive view of the needs of aging caregivers throughout North Carolina,
e to identify areas in which natural supports were being utilized successfully
« further inform the work of the Taskforce.

In many areas of the state, especially
rural communities, natural support
networks compliment and reduce reliance
on public supports.

Families were eager to share their
personal experiences, their hopes and
their fears about what the future may hold
for their loved one with I/DD or TBL
Families expressed satisfaction with the
Future Planning Checklist created as part
of this initiative, many sharing that it
helped them move forward with putting a
plan in place by presenting the
information in a concise and
approachable format.



Council staff requested an addition to the scope of work to inciude national policy perspective in the
wake of North Carolina’s new'ly implemented Managed Care System. In addition, the loss of the
staffing position for the Timebank required FIFNC to reconsider its original plan to use the Timebank
as a platform for natural supports for aging caregivers, and to decrease social isolation through
connectivity. While FIFNC stilt believes the Timebank is an innovative way to help meet the basic
needs of families (cooked meals, home repairs, ride-sharing to doctor's appointments) and
embodies the FIF tenant of reciprocity — for the purpose of this initiative it was not pursued.

Three Future Planning Workshops were scheduled throughout the state that focused on providing
information to aging caregivers on Wills and Estates Planning. The first was heid in Shelby in
November of 2013, the second was held in Winston-Salem in April 2014 and the final was planned
for New Bern in June 2014, Unfortunately, the New Bern workshop had to be cancelled due to low
registration numbers. While grant staff and Taskforce members worked to promote the workshop
through all known channels, low registration couid be in part due to the location ‘of the workshop
and/or not having made enough relevant connections in the area. !t also occurred to staff that
perhaps an initial workshop on Wills and Estates Planning might be overwhelming for those
individuals who have not previously been exposed to discussions on Future Planning. Espacially in
rural areas, it might be better to focus on a general “Future Planning” information session in a small
group meeting so as not to overwhelm participants,

o) o .

Recommendation One:
Identify Barriers to Future Planning for Caregivers of individuals with /DD

To continue and build upon the research provided through the Family Support: Coming of Age
initiative the Taskforce advises the North Carolina Council on Developmental Disabifities to
consider funding future initiatives that identify specific barriers which lead to refuctance in Future
Planning for caregivers of individuals with I/DD. Once barriers to Future Planning are identified the
Taskforce recommends implementation of a pilot incentive program for families who are actively
completing Future Planning Tasks

Recommendation Twao:

. Require Future Planning as a Component of Every Person
- *'Centered Plan
" To ensure that families are knowledgeable about the necessity of
planning, to decrease the need for emergency public-funded services
and to provide an easier and more self-directed transition for individuals
- with /DD or TB! upon the loss of their caregiver the Taskforce
" recommends that the Department of Health and Human Services,
. Division of Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities and Substance
‘Abuse Services require that Future Planning be included as part of



every Pers CLVIEARCE Care Coodiiaie?s,
Community Guides and service provider staff responsible for Person Ceniered Planning should
receive adequate training to have discussions about Future Planning with the families they serve. It
is recommended that there be different questions to bring up depending upon the age of the person
. with the disability. For younger families the requirement to plan could simply mean that they have
been offered resources to start thinking about what they will be needing to do in the future, and what

people need to know now, in the event of their premature desk. As they age, the requirements
should be much more specific.

Recommendation Three:

Provide access to information and resources on Future Planning as a Medicaid Billable
Service through the LME/MCO network

To provide access to all caregivers on resources specific to Letter of Intent, Wills and Estates
Planning, Special Needs Trusts, and personal asset mapping of their community through
publications {Future Planning Checklist, FIFNC, 2013), provider education and regionally sponsored
workshops, the Taskforce recommends that Future Planning be considered a billable service
through Medicaid and implemented in all geographic areas of North Carolina through the established

LME/MCO channels.

Recommendation Four:
Identify older family caregivers to provide resources before the point of crisis.

It is speculated that there are many “unaccounted for’ caregivers who are aging and have heretofore
remained invisible because they are unaware of, or reticent fo enter the formal system to access
services and support. At the point of crisis is when their presence becomes known. Utilizing
community mapping proactively will allow LME/MCOs, providers of direct family support such as
Eirst In Families of North Carolina (FIFNC) and existing collaboratives such as the Community
Resource Connection (CRC) initiatives to identify caregivers who are aging. Educating these
caregivers {once found) about available '
community resources could decrease reliance
on more costly emergency supports, provide
an opportunity fo engage caregivers about the
importance of Future Planning and help
families to remain together longer.

Recommendation Five:

Continue and increase cross-training and
_collaboration between Aging and Disability
sectors.

As formal service resources wili never be
adequate to meet the needs of all families, in



part due to the “perfect storm” and because the needs of individuals and families exceed the
limitations of the public sector, it is imperative that partners in the Aging and Disability fields do a
much better job of understanding and supporting one another. Coming of Age Taskforce Members
have committed to continuing on in an advisory capacity as a resource to assist in future endeavors
supporting the cross-training between Aging and Disabilities. It is recommended that additional
partners be recruited for this effort in order to maximize outcomes for individuals with /DD and their

caregivers as they are aging.

The Family Support: Coming of Age initiative has been successful in identifying the needs of aging
caregivers and individuals of I/DD in North Carolina. Now it is time to prepare for the storm. The
recommendations and findings included in this report are anticipated to provide the North Carolina
Council on Developmental Disabilities with a foundation for the next steps in preparing for the future
of individuais with i/DD or TBI and their caregivers. With an anticipated growth of 67% over the next
15 years in the population over 60. FIFNC and ali who have been part of this work urge the Council
tc use these recommendations as a starting point for future initiatives.

ARNOLD

Arnold had a promising career as an electrician when he
suffered a Traumatic Brain Injury in a vehicle accident in
1997. Three years of hospitalization later and requiring
around the clock care, Arnold’s parents brought him fo his
childhood home in Shelby.

Arnold's father Jerry is a tireless advocate for his son. At
age 68, he and his wife worry constantly about who will
care for Arnoid when they are no longer able. Like all aging
parenis they want fo know that Amolid will continue to be
cared for, supported and engaged in his community.

Arnold foves cars, his dog and everything Harley
Davidson,

(Cleveland County)



i,

Future Planning is the preparation one does fo
ready themselves, their family and their estate
for the time when they are no longer able to
manage these parts of life - whether due {o
incapacitation, illness or death. All people could
benefit from a plan for the future, but the
recommendations in this report are specific {o
caregivers of persens living with an intellectual
or developmental disability and/or Traumatic
Brain Injury.

Some key components of good Future Planning
in this context include preparing a Letter of

" Intent explaining your wishes for your child,
creating a will and plan for your estate, and creating a Special Needs Trust fo administer and

protect money left behind to benefit your child and protect his or her public benefits. Not everyone
will need all these components so every family needs quality guidance to develop their own plan.
Guardianship or alternatives to guardianship should also be considered and planned.

Equally important in Future Planning is identifying or building a personalized network of support for
a person with /DD, drawing initially from current trusied relationships with friends and family and
then growing the network with new people who emerge through shared interests or activities with
the person with the disability. This network serves as a “safety net’, to support the individual and
caregiver in the present and more importanily as the caregiver ages. Individual members of the
network can even be identified {o provide information and advice in specific areas such as finances
or health. Such “supported decision making” is a kind of guidance that encourages self-
determination. Person networks are one of several alternatives to guardianship that are available
options in North Carolina.

A 2012 study reported that 41% of the Baby Boomer generation (born 1946-1964) do not have a
will. When polled as to why not, procrastination was cited as the biggest reason {34 percent),
followed by feelings that it was unnecessary (22 percent) or toc expensive (21 percent). {AARP,
2012)

Further, a 2008 survey by The Hartford Financial Services Group showed that roughly 62 percent of
parents have no long-term care plan in place for their child living with a disability and that 58% have
their child identified as a beneficiary to their financial assets, something which could jeopardize
critical government benefits and services. (Bankrate, 2014)

More research as fo the barriers preventing aging caregivers of individuals with /DD ¢r TBI from
participating in Future Planning is needed. It is clear that reluciance towards Future Planning
franscends sociceconomic barriers, therefore it is important to find out what specifically is keeping
many NC families from {aking critical planning steps.




Beisy MacMichael
Executive Direcior
First in Families of North Carolina

Debby Torres
Project Director, Family Support Coming of Age
First In Families of North Carolina '

betsym@fifnc.org diorres@fifnc.org
FAMILY SUPPORT: COMING OF AGE TASKFORCE
Heather Burkhardt Gwen Philiips

NC Division of Aging and Aduft Services
{Raleigh)

Tonya Cedars
Eastern Carolina Area Agency on Aging
{New Bern)

Anna Cunningham
Parent/Caregiver
(Raleigh)

Kenneth Greenberg
Pareni/Caregiver
(Charloiie}

Colleen Kilsheimer
Parent/Caregiver
(Durham)

Karen Luken
NC Office on Disability and Heallh
(Chapel Hifi}

Joan Pellettier
Triangle J Area Agency on Aging
(Durham}

Chatham-Orange Community Resource Connections
(Hillsborough)

Susan Reed
Wake County Communily Resource Connections

(Raleigh)

Etien Russelt
The Arc of NC
(Raleigh)

Kathryn Sticksel
OF Enierprises
(Hillsborough)

Valerie Vizena
The Enrichment Center
(Winston-Salem)

Jan White
NC Division of Mentai Health, Developmental
Disabilities and Substance Abuse Services

(Raleigh}

With special thanks to Marian Hartman

Braddock, D. £2013). The Siate of the Siates in Developmentat Disabiliies: 2013; The Great Recession and ifs Aftermath. . Washington, D.C.:
American Association on Intellectual Developmental Disabilifies,

First In Families of North Carolina, {2012). Survey on Famfly Support for Aging Caregivers to Individuas with I/DD. Durhan, NC.

Heller, T. {(2014). Family Support in Managed Long-Term Services and Support in North Carolina. Institute on Disability and Human

Development. Chicago; University of lllinois at Chicage.

Thaler, N, {2011). Partnering with Families to Build 2 Sustainable Futures. North Carolina Council on Communily Programs. Pinehurst, NC.

The Councit on Quality and Leadership. (2000). Personal Oulcome Measures. Towson, MD: The Gouncil.

Wingspread Family Supporl Summit. (2013). Buifding a National Agenda for Supporiing Farmilies with a Mermber with Infefiectual and
Developmental Disabilitics. Racine, WI: Building a National Agenda for Supporting Families ,




.

e

Council Meeting Dates . -

calendarst We want
to see you there.

February 12 & 13, 2015
May 14 & 15, 2015
August 6 & 7, 2015
November 18-20, 2015

Lcation: North Raleigh Hilton

3415 Wake Forest Road
Raleigh NC

919-872-2323






